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Introduction about organization:

Qmark International Certifications Private Limited is a prominent Regional Council
approved by NCONF under PAN India Jurisdiction. The organization has been
incorporated with the objective of implementing state-of-the-art to promote Organic
farming system. Qmark believe that, Indian Agriculture played a major role in the global
market. India has the ability to create new avenues to market the produce not only in the
domestic market but also in the international market and can create sustainable wealth
within the farm sector, strengthening the backbone of the farming industry and increasing
the State’s Per capita Income. The change that is required can be accomplished through
hands on support, education and complaint electronic systems provided by the QIC team
of dedicated professionals. Our mission at QIC is to work with best of its experienced
professionals and proven technologies “to deliver this vision and change Indian
Agriculture to establish a fruitful and working partnership between all parties”

The company is working in the field of Organic farming and PGS certifications program.The
Head Office is located in Guwahati, Assam currently the organization isactively working
under various State/Central Govt. projects in 7 states including Assam, Madhya Pradesh,
Bihar, Uttar Pradesh, Odisha, Jharkhand and Maharashtra with a base of more than 75,000
plus farmers and approximately 4000 Local Groups. Our primary objective is to promote
excellence and ensure compliance with national & international quality standards across
the organic agriculture industry.

1. PGS certification progress:

Year: 2022-23
NS ! Nsatmte el certificates ceirstézgg'fes
0. ates Area Farmers | groups issued- Total
PGS
PGS Green .
Organic
1 Assam 8683.57 21024 705 1396 284 1680
2 Madhya 25745.59 38473 2641 5148 0 5148
Pradesh
3 Uttar 3665 3092 79 0 0 0
Pradesh
4 Jharkhand | 4243.01 8139 476 344 0 344
5 Odisha 100 100 5 10 0 10
6 Bihar 3169.77 6893 174 348 0 348
Total 45606.94 | 77721 4080 | 7246 284 7530

2. Jaivikkheti certification progress: States wise, Year wise, number of individual




farmers registered, pending farmers for registration, products for sale

Number of Total
NS(I) Name of States N% Tnlz:::f NuT:fr o products Quantity (In
' group registered MT)

1 Assam 21024 705 19 2185

2 Madhya Pradesh | 38473 2641 13 4533

3 Uttar Pradesh 3092 79 0 0

4 Jharkhand 8139 476 8 2250

5 Odisha 100 5 0 0

6 Bihar 6893 174 6 1265

Total 26888 77721 4080 10033
3. Area of operation:
Year: 2022-23
=l Name of certificates ceirstézgg'fes
No. States Area Farmers | groups | issued- Total
PGS
PGS Green .
Organic
1 Assam 8683.57 21024 705 1396 284 1680
2 Madhya 25745.59 38473 2641 5148 0 5148
Pradesh
3 Uttar 3665 3092 79 0 0 0
Pradesh
4 Jharkhand | 4243.01 8139 476 344 0 344
5 Odisha 100 100 5 10 0 10
6 Bihar 3169.77 6893 174 348 0 348
Total 45606.94 | 77721 4080 | 7246 284 7530

4. Quality testing

Number of samples tested (Few Reports copy enclosed): 13 reports attached as

Annexure A

5. Laboratory establishment if any: Nil




6. Implementation of Government Schemes Details

Year: 2022-23
Sl 25 certifica
No | MNEmes! | scheme el
Area Farmers | groups issued- Total
PGS
PGS
Green -
Organic
1 Assam NRLM 8683.57 21024 705 1396 284 1680
2 Madhya NRLM 25745.59 38473 2641 5148 0 5148
Pradesh
3 Uttar PKVY 3665 3092 79 0 0 0
Pradesh
4 Jharkhan | NRLM 4243.01 8139 476 344 0 344
d
5 Odisha BPKP 100 100 5 10 0 10
6 Bihar NRLM 3169.77 6893 174 348 0 348
Total 45606.94 77721 4080 | 7246 284 7530

7. Major achievements:

» Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd. Has been awarded as 2nd best RC in
Jaivik Bharat Awards- 2022 at Agra on 23rdSept., 2023.

» Coverage of more than 75 thousand plus Active Farmers and approximately 4000
registered Local Groups.

» Operating across 7 States in India in 10 different Govt. owned and Individual grower
groups under PGS Certification.

8.Progress in processing and handling

Nam Name of | Address OSP Status of
Sl . Date of
No | © of Procegsm of Approve | Yea Physicalinspecti Prog:essor
State g units Processo d r (Active/No
on done 2
S approved r For n-Active)
NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA

9. Number of soil sample tested: Total Number of Samples tested, any significant
changes observed and there details hereof and few sample reports may be enclosed:
Attached as annexure B

10. Physical inspection / Monitoring and evaluation of LGs: Attached as
Annexure C




11. TPC details if done

Sl Name of Year
No. | Sates area farmers | group Crop certificates | Total
details issued-
NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
12. Success Stories of farmers: As per format— Attached as Annexure D
13. Future plans and Goals:As a Regional Council under PGS India, our future

plans and goals revolve around promoting and strengthening organic farming practices
and the organic certification system.

A.

Expand operations in other states and regions for both individual farmer
certification and Govt. schemes through conducting awareness campaigns,
training programs, and workshops to educate farmers about the benefits and
process of PGS certification.

Continuous Improvement: continuously improving the PGS certification process
and ensuring its credibility and integrity by conducting regular internal reviews,
incorporating feedback from stakeholders, and aligning our practices with
evolving national and international organic standards.

Research and Development: promote research and development in organic
farming practices and organic certification by collaborating with research
institutions, universities, and experts to generate knowledge, innovate
sustainable farming techniques, and contribute to the growth of the organic
sector.

Capacity Building: enhance the capacity of farmers and certification practitioners
by organizing training sessions and providing technical guidance on organic
farming practices, certification requirements, and quality assurance.

Strengthen Farmer Networks: establish and strengthen networks among organic
farmers and farmer groups in our region. These networks will serve as platforms
for knowledge sharing, exchange of best practices, and collaborative initiatives to
collectively address challenges and support each other in organic farming.

Facilitate Market Linkages: facilitate market linkages for PGS-certified farmers
by collaborating with local and regional market channels, retailers, and
consumers who value organic produce to create sustainable market opportunities
for farmers to ensure a fair and remunerative price for their organic products.

Policy Advocacy: As a Regional Council, actively engage in policy advocacy to
create an enabling environment for organic farming and the PGS certification
system in collaboration with relevant government agencies, policymakers, and




other stakeholders to influence policies that support organic agriculture and
ensure the recognition and acceptance of PGS certification at the regional and
national levels.

H. Willing to take up accreditation from APEDA for NPOP standards.

14.

Financial support obtained from State and Central government and
Fees collected from non-scheme farmers

Year 2022-23
Total
SI | Name of Total For For number | Fees/ Total
No. States Financial | handling handling | of non- ha Fees
support total collected
: total Area | Scheme | charged .
received farmers farmers (inRs.)
Assam 839920 21024 8683.57 0] 100/ha | 839920
2 Madhya 970200 38473 25745.59 0 40/ha 970200
Pradesh
3 Uttar 0 3092 3665 0 0 0]
Pradesh
4 Jharkhand | O 8139 4243.01 0] 0] 0]
5 Odisha 0 100 100 0] 0] 0
6 Bihar 1027679 6893 3169.77 0] 300/ha | 1027679
Total 2837799 | 77721 45606.94 | O 2837799

15.

Suggestions for improvements PGS certification:

Sl

No.

Condition/Case

Scope for improvement

In the case of death of
registered farmers under
PGS Portal.

updating or removal
validation of
Group/Cluster.

records

Concerned Regional Council may be allowed for
of such farmers after
through

Local

interested

In the case of farmer not
to continue
Organic farming and PGS
Certification.

iii.) Zonal

Council on

i.) Local Groups/ Service providers may submit
the case related to unwillingness of farmers to
concerned Regional Council.

ii.) Regional council after undertaking necessary
monitoring visit and clear observations will
submit the case to concerned Zonal council.
recommendation of
Regional Council may be allowed for removing
registered farmer data from PGS Portal.

registered

In the case of sale of
farm/land

i.) Local Groups/Clusters/Service provider may

submit the case to concerned Regional Council.




under PGS Certification.

ii.) A consent letter regarding willingness to
continue/discontinue under PGS Certification
has to be obtained from new landowner.

iii.) Regional council after verification may be
allowed to change or remove farmer(s) data from
PGS Portal.

16. Number of training and meeting conducted (Enclose a few pictures):
No. of trainings conducted 48 Photographs attached as Annexure E-1
No. of meetings conducted 63 Photographs attached as Annexure E-2
17. Number books and pamphlets and other activities (Enclose formats):
No. of Books Photographs enclosed as Annexure F1
No. of Pamphlets Photographs enclosed as Annexure F2
No. of leaflets Photographs enclosed as Annexure F3
No. of Flyers Photographs enclosed as Annexure F4
18. Finance audit reports of the year may enclose with reports

(RC/organization input):Attached in Annexure




Annexure A

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CROP RESIDUE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

: Sample
Sl. Sample . Name of Father's/Hus |Registered Report Date of performance of
i K vill Name of Local Gr
No. e Sioe Description Sane ameatiosal Group Farmer band's name |area Receipt issued date [test
1 |Tinsukia  |sadiya Paddy Kapou Pathar |22H00n Flower Sadiya ASRLMS |, Gogoi  [Satukan 0.26 29.11.2022 [20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 t0 20.12.2022
PGS Group Gogoi
2 |minsukia  |Guijan Mustard  |Panitola Gaon| 03! GUilan ASRLMPGS 1, oo sk |Kushal 0.13 29.11.2022 [20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Group Boruah
3 |Tinsukia  |itakhuli Chilli Bhimpara  |Patkal Organic ltakhull ASRLM || oo o |Gautam 0.13 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Gaon PGS Group Sharma
o ; Saru Mechai [Sammannay 22 Kakopathar
4 k Kak Padd lla Ekk | 0.1 11.2022 [20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 to 20.12.
Tinsukia akopathar |Paddy No-1 ASRLM PGS Group Alla a Eglnash Topo 8 29.11.2 2.2022 |29.11 o 2022
5 |Nagaon  |Raha Asgam Raha Aajsl Baha ASRLIIS PGS AnjaliDas  |Madhab Das [0.4 29.11.2022 [20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Lemon Group
6 |Nagaon  |Dolongghat |caulifiower [Mulan Green Valley Dolongghat Mira Begum |Rainansah g 4 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Kamura ASRLM PGS Group Nawaz
7 |Nagaon  [Barhampur |Paddy DewriGagn |>*cundhara Barhampur Purnima Borah[2N2Mr3M 4 o7 29.11.2022 [20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
ASRLMS PGS Group Bora
8 |udalguri |udalguri  |Paday Kathalbari E;tsh‘c:’hemwda'g”” ASRLM. |\ o ena Khalilari [Amrws Karkd |2 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 t0 20.12.2022
roup
g |udalguri [Rowta Mustard  |Jhargaon groupA Rowia ASREM PGS, |0 nniva dar 2:’::”‘ 13 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 t0 20.12.2022
roup
10 |udalguri  |Bhergaon  |chili Nichilamari :'(';S"'('Ema” 1Bhergaon ASRIMSIL vudes: Detinaraaas loas 29.11.2022 [20.12.2022 |29.11.2022 t0 20.12.2022
roup
fiomgar Bart I i Algapur ASR ¢
11 |Hailakandi |Algapur  |Paddy Kalinagar Fart [Amras Nar Algapyr ASRLMS; | Samasta Ramij Uddin [0.13 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Vil PGS Group Begom Laskar
12 |Hailakandi |Lala Cabbage  |Aynakhal 56“"’ Durga Lala ASRLMS PGS [, +ra Nunija|Pabon Nunija0.13 29.11.2022 |20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
roup
13 |Hailakandi |Katlicherra |*%2™ Ronspur Part: [Umbrelis Kaichiens ASRLMS oy sieaiiath. |Pa0moy  foqy 29.11.2022 20.12.2022 [29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
Lemon 1l PGS Group Nath

.

(Ranjan Bar

ua

./ "\‘.«[E/b/f"

)

Chief Exexutive Officer
Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd.




STANDARD ANALYTICAL LABORATORY (ND) PVT. LTD.

69, Functional Industrial Es:ate, Patparganj, Delhi- 110002
Phone : 011-22143265, 22143266, Fax : 011-45130672, Mob.: 9811110632

______ Website : www.lest nglaboratoryindia.com
| Covi Approved Test House
B} &is : RecocnizED » | B vors ) DELHI DRUG DEPARTMENT
TEST CERTIFICATE
ISSUED TO Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd.
H.No.-20, Saourav Nagar, Beltola, Kamrup
Metro Guwahati, Assam-781028
District Tinsukia
Block Name Sadiya
SAMPLE DESCRIPTION Paddy (Crop)
SAMPLE QTY 500g
Village Name Kapou Pathar
Name of Local Group Balloon Flower Sadiya ASRLMS PGS Group
Name of Farmer Dipa Gogoi
Father’s Name Satukan Gogoi
Registered Area (ha) 0.26
Sample Receipt Date 29.11.2022
Report No SALM29112018364
Report Issued Date 20.12.2022
Date of Performance of Test 29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
TEST RESULTS
PHYSIO- CHEMICAL
S. No Name of Parameter Result Requirement Method
as per FSSR
1 Test for Rotting Absent Absent Visual Examination
2 Test for Rodent Contamination Absent Absent FSSAI Lab Manual 5:2016
3 Test for Mould Absent Absent Visual Examination
4 Test for Added Coloring matter Absent Absent FSSAI Lab Manual 8:2016
; Hexane method /Visual
5 Test for added wax coating Absent Absent Examination
Page 1 of 5
B 'so soo1-2018 B} owsas 18001 : 2007 B 1so 14001 : 2015
OTE T result listed refer only to th od samples and applcable parameter. Endorsement of products is neither inferred nor implied
2.7 ability of this [aboratory limited 1o the invoice amount
T ort ko not 1o be reprog d wholly or in part and carnot be used as an evidence in the Courl ol Law and shoulkd not be used
f advertising modia witr YSTTISSION In writing
piaints about this repo )e communicated in writing within 7 days of issua of this report
days from the date of igcue of lec! corificate unless ctherwiss spachied




“y1™. STANDARD ANALYTICAL LABORATORY (ND) PVT. LTD.

[
L -

Covt Approved Test House

Vo 69, Functional Industrial Es:ate, Patparganj, Delhi- 110082
Phone : 011-22143265, 22143266, Fax : 01145130672, Mob.: 9811110632

Website : www.testinglaboratoryindia.com

KB =is : ReEcocNiZED B rssa B wvorr ) oELHI DRUG DEPARTMENT
PESTICIDES RESIDUE
S.NO NAME OF PARAMETER RESULT LoQ METHOD
1. Alachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
2. Aldrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
3. Allethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
4. Allidochlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
5 Alpha HCH, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
6. Ametoctradin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
7. Atrazine, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
8. Azinphos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
9. Benfluralin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
10. | Beta HCH, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
11. | Bifenazate, mg/Kg_ BLQ AOAC 2007.01
12. | Bifenthrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
13. | Bioallethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
14. | Biphenyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
15. Bromfenvinfos-methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
16. | Bromfenvinphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
17. | Bromophos ethyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
18. | Bromophos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
19. | Bromopropylate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
20. | Bupirimate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
21. | Butachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
22. | Captafol, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
23. | Captan, mg/Kg BLQ ADOAC 2007.01
24. | Carbofuran, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
25. | Carbophenothion, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
26. | Carbosulfan, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
27. | Carfentrazone ethyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
28. Chlorbenside, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
29. | Chlordane-cis, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
30. | Chlordane-transe, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
31. | Chiorfenapyr, mg/Kg AOAC 200701
32. | Chlorfenson, mg/Kg ~BLQ | —AOAC 2007.01 _
33. | Chlorfenvinphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
34. | Chlorobenzilate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
35. | Chlorothalonil, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
36. | Chlorpropham, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
37. | Chlorpyrifos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
38. | Chlorpyriphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
39. | Chlozolinate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
40. | cis-Chlordane, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
41. | cis-Nonachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
42. | cis-Permethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
43. | Cycloate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
Page 2 of 5

NOTE

B so soo1-z01s

Bl orsas 18001 : 2007

u ISO 14001 : 2015

1. The result listed refer only to the tested samples and applicable parameater. Endorsement of products is neither inferred nor implied
2 Total liability of this faboratory limited to Ihe invoice amount
3. Thic report lc not to be reproduced whally or in part and cannot be used as an evidence in the Courl of Law and should not be used

In any advertising media withoul special permission in writing

8

Any comgpiaints about this report should be communicated in writing within 7 days of issua of this report
Sample will be destroyed aftor 15 days from the date of iecue of test cerificate unless otherwise specified




. STANDARD ANALYTICAL LABORATORY (ND) PVT. LTD.

69, Functional Industrial Es:ate, Patparganj, Delhi- 110082
Phone : 011-22143265, 22143266, Fax : 01145130672, Mob.: 9811110632

* cygast Website : www.testinglaboratoryindia.com
|_Covt Approved Test House |
KB =is : ReEcocNiZED B rssa B wvorr ) oELHI DRUG DEPARTMENT

44, | Cyfluthrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
45. | Cypermethrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
46. | Cyprodinil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
47. | Dazomet, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
48. | DCPA methyl ester, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
49. | Delta HCH, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
50. | delta-BHC, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
51. | Deltamethrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
52. | Diallate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
53. | Diazinon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
54. | Dichlofluanid, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
55. | Dichloran, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
56. | Diclofenthion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
57. | Dieldrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
58. | Dimethachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
59. | Dimethoate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
60. | Dimethazone, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
61. | Diphenamid, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
62. | Diphenylamine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
63. | Disulfoton, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
64. | Diuron, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
65. | Edifenphos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
66. | Endosulfan ether, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
67. | Endosulfan Il, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
68. | Endosulfan Sulfate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01

'69. | Endosulfan-l, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
70. | Endrin aldehyde, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
71. | Endrin ketone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
72. | Endrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
73. | Ethalfluralin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
74. | Ethephon, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
75. | Ethion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
76. | Fenarimol mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
77. | Fenazaquin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
78. | Fenchlorphos (Ronnel) mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
79. | Fenitrothion mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
80. | Fenitrothion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
81. | Fenpropathrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
82. | Fenson, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02. AOAC 2007.01
83. | Fenthion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
84. | Fenvalerate |, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
85. | Fenvaleratell, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
86. | Fipronil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
87. | Fluchloralin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
88. | Flucythrinate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01

Page 3 of 5
B so soo1-z01s Bl orsas 18001 : 2007 B so 14001 : 2015
NOTE : 1. The result listed refer only to the tesied samples and applicable paramater. Endorsement of products is neither inferred nor implied
2. Total liability of this [aboratory limited to the invoice amount
3. Thic report lc not to be reproduced whally or in part and cannot be used as an evidence in the Courl of Law and should not be used
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In any advertising media withoul special permission in writing
Any comgpiaints about this report should be communicated in writing within 7 days of issua of this report

Sample will be destroyed aftor 15 days from the date of iecue of test cerificate unless otherwise specified
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|_Covt Approved Test House |
KB =is : ReEcocNiZED B rssa B wvorr ) oELHI DRUG DEPARTMENT
89. | Fludioxonil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
90. | Flufenzine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
91. | Fluguinconazole, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
92. | Fluridone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
93. | Flutolanil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
94. | Flutriafol, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
95. | Fonofos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
96. | Formothion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
97. | Gama HCH, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
98. | Heptachlor epoxide mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
99. | Heptachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
100. | Hexachlorobenzene mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
101. | Hexazinone mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
102. | lodofenphos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
103. | lodosulfuron methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
104. | Iprobenphos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
105. | Iprodione mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
106. | Isazophos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
107. | Isodrin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
108. | Isopropalin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
109. | Isoproturon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
110. | lambda-Cyhalothrin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
111. | Lenacil mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
112. | Leptophos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
113. | Malaoxon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_114. | Malathion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
115. | Metolachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
116. | Metribuzim, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
117. | Metiram, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
118. | Mevinphos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
119. | Monocrotophos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
120. | Myclobutanil mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
121. | N-(2,4-Dimethylphenyl
for(rnamide mgs;l-?g Y BLQ 0.02 AORG20T:01
122. | Nitrofen mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
123. | Norflurazon mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
124. | Novaluron, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
125. | o,p' DDE, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
126. | O,p’'DDD, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
127. | O,p'DDT, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
128. | Oxadiazon mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
129. | Oxyfluorfen, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
130. | P,p'DDD, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
131. | P,p'DDE, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
132. | P,p'DDT, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_133. | Paclobutrazol mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
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134. | Paraoxon Methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
135. | Parathion Methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
136. | Parathion mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
137. | Parathion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
138. | Pebulate mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_139. | Penconazole mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 | AOAC 2007.01
140. | Pencycuron, mg/Kg _ BLQ 002 | AOAC 2007.01
141. | Pendimethalin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
142. | Phenthoate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
143. | Phorate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
144. | Phoratesulfone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
145. | Phoratesulphoxide, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
146. | Phosalone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
147. | Pyridaben, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
148. | Pyriproxyfen, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
149. | Simazine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
150. | Tebuconazole, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
151. | Thiodicarb, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
152. | Thiometon, mg/Kg BLQ _ 0.02 . AOAC 2007.01
153, | Triazophos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 'AOAC 2007.01
154. | Permetthrin BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
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TEST CERTIFICATE
ISSUED TO Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd.
H.No.-20, Saourav Nagar, Beltola, Kamrup Metro
Guwahati, Assam-781028
District Tinsukia
Block Name Itakhuli
SAMPLE DESCRIPTION Chilli (Crop)
SAMPLE QTY 500g
Village Name Bhimpara Gaon
Name of Local Group Patkai Organic Itakhuli ASRLM PGS Group
Name of Farmer Rumi Sharma
Father’'s Name Gautam Sharma
Registered Area (ha) 0.13
Sample Receipt Date 29.11.2022
Report No SALM29112018385
Report Issued Date 20.12.2022
Date of Performance of Test 29.11.2022 to 20.12.2022
TEST RESULTS
PHYSIO- CHEMICAL
S. No Name of Parameter Result Requirement Method
as per FSSR
1 Test for Rotting Absent Absent Visual Examination
2 Test for Rodent Contamination Absent Absent FSSAI Lab Manual 5:2016
3 Test for Mould Absent Absent Visual Examination
4 Test for Added Coloring matter Absent Absent FSSAI Lab Manual 8:2016
: Hexane method /Visual
5 Test for added wax coating Absent Absent Examination
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PESTICIDES RESIDUE
S.NO NAME OF PARAMETER RESULT LoQ METHOD
1. Alachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
2. Aldrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
3. Allethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
4. Allidochlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
5 Alpha HCH, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
6. Ametoctradin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
7. Atrazine, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
8. Azinphos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
9. Benfluralin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
10. | Beta HCH, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
11. | Bifenazate, mg/Kg_ BLQ AOAC 2007.01
12. | Bifenthrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
13. | Bioallethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
14. | Biphenyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
15. Bromfenvinfos-methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
16. | Bromfenvinphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
17. | Bromophos ethyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
18. | Bromophos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
19. | Bromopropylate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
20. | Bupirimate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
21. | Butachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
22. | Captafol, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
23. | Captan, mg/Kg BLQ ADOAC 2007.01
24. | Carbofuran, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
25. | Carbophenothion, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
26. | Carbosulfan, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
27. | Carfentrazone ethyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
28. Chlorbenside, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
29. | Chlordane-cis, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
30. | Chlordane-transe, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
31. | Chiorfenapyr, mg/Kg AOAC 200701
32. | Chlorfenson, mg/Kg ~BLQ | —AOAC 2007.01 _
33. | Chlorfenvinphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
34. | Chlorobenzilate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
35. | Chlorothalonil, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
36. | Chlorpropham, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
37. | Chlorpyrifos methyl, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
38. | Chlorpyriphos, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
39. | Chlozolinate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
40. | cis-Chlordane, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
41. | cis-Nonachlor, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
42. | cis-Permethrin, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
43. | Cycloate, mg/Kg BLQ AOAC 2007.01
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44, | Cyfluthrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
45. | Cypermethrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
46. | Cyprodinil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
47. | Dazomet, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
48. | DCPA methyl ester, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
49. | Delta HCH, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
50. | delta-BHC, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
51. | Deltamethrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
52. | Diallate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
53. | Diazinon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
54. | Dichlofluanid, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
55. | Dichloran, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
56. | Diclofenthion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
57. | Dieldrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
58. | Dimethachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
59. | Dimethoate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
60. | Dimethazone, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
61. | Diphenamid, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
62. | Diphenylamine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
63. | Disulfoton, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
64. | Diuron, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
65. | Edifenphos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
66. | Endosulfan ether, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
67. | Endosulfan Il, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
68. | Endosulfan Sulfate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01

'69. | Endosulfan-l, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
70. | Endrin aldehyde, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
71. | Endrin ketone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
72. | Endrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
73. | Ethalfluralin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
74. | Ethephon, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
75. | Ethion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
76. | Fenarimol mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
77. | Fenazaquin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
78. | Fenchlorphos (Ronnel) mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
79. | Fenitrothion mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
80. | Fenitrothion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
81. | Fenpropathrin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
82. | Fenson, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02. AOAC 2007.01
83. | Fenthion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
84. | Fenvalerate |, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
85. | Fenvaleratell, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
86. | Fipronil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
87. | Fluchloralin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
88. | Flucythrinate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
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89. | Fludioxonil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
90. | Flufenzine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
91. | Fluguinconazole, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
92. | Fluridone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
93. | Flutolanil, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
94. | Flutriafol, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
95. | Fonofos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
96. | Formothion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
97. | Gama HCH, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
98. | Heptachlor epoxide mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
99. | Heptachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
100. | Hexachlorobenzene mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
101. | Hexazinone mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
102. | lodofenphos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
103. | lodosulfuron methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
104. | Iprobenphos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
105. | Iprodione mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
106. | Isazophos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
107. | Isodrin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
108. | Isopropalin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
109. | Isoproturon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
110. | lambda-Cyhalothrin mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
111. | Lenacil mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
112. | Leptophos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
113. | Malaoxon, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_114. | Malathion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
115. | Metolachlor, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
116. | Metribuzim, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
117. | Metiram, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
118. | Mevinphos mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
119. | Monocrotophos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
120. | Myclobutanil mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
121. | N-(2,4-Dimethylphenyl
for(rnamide mgs;l-?g Y BLQ 0.02 AORG20T:01
122. | Nitrofen mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
123. | Norflurazon mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
124. | Novaluron, mg/kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
125. | o,p' DDE, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
126. | O,p’'DDD, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
127. | O,p'DDT, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01 |
128. | Oxadiazon mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
129. | Oxyfluorfen, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
130. | P,p'DDD, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
131. | P,p'DDE, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
132. | P,p'DDT, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_133. | Paclobutrazol mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
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134. | Paraoxon Methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
135. | Parathion Methyl, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
136. | Parathion mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
137. | Parathion, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
138. | Pebulate mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
_139. | Penconazole mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 | AOAC 2007.01
140. | Pencycuron, mg/Kg _ BLQ 002 | AOAC 2007.01
141. | Pendimethalin, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
142. | Phenthoate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
143. | Phorate, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
144. | Phoratesulfone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
145. | Phoratesulphoxide, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
146. | Phosalone, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
147. | Pyridaben, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
148. | Pyriproxyfen, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
149. | Simazine, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
150. | Tebuconazole, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
151. | Thiodicarb, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
152. | Thiometon, mg/Kg BLQ _ 0.02 . AOAC 2007.01
153, | Triazophos, mg/Kg BLQ 0.02 'AOAC 2007.01
154. | Permetthrin BLQ 0.02 AOAC 2007.01
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Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
SI. No.|District| Block | viNage | Nameof | Nameof | Sample T FYM 5 FYM Remarks
T 8 Group Farmer no. pH | Org.C | Avl.P | AvlL.K ime pH Org. C Avl. P Avl. K ime
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmit.
1 Nagao| poha | BaMUME | iarami | Bubulipas | s-1 | 405 | 254 | os98 [153.22] 25 [10-15qt| 602 | 278 0.602 | 154.03 2 gy |T A TRAUAREmEnt
n Gaon has decreased
2 Nagao Dolonggha| p,cuni | TaGAR takhimai | o> [ 527 | 202 | 264 |10349] 1 |10-15qt| 65 3.02 298 |[10533| o8 10-12:¢ | rEanke Carbon has
n t Hira increased
Available
N Dolonggha| MULANKA
3 i M O'Egg N VUra | SUBHAGYA [Babeesaikia| s3 | 48 | 33 06 |[306.43| 2 |1015qt| 6.87 | 367 257 |[30833| 15 9-14qt |Phosphorus has
n
increased
Available
Nagao NAYANTORA | Anupama Pofassilm and
4 839 | awkhowa| Barunguri 5 Sinpha s4 | 522 | 18 | 959 [34809| 15 [10-15qt| 7.01 | 256 | 10023 [ 34974 | 11 8-13qt |available
n
% phosphorous has
increased
KOPILI ik
N ARHAMP ' FY i
5 aE0 Nagaon | Badalgaon BARHAMBURY [Purvima 5-5 5.95 2.73 0.598 |104.83 [require|10-15qt| 6.97 2.84 0.748 106.23 N?t 7-12 qt Wiesuieermnt
n ASRLM PGS Bora q required has decreased
GROUP
Nagao Lime and FYM
6 ﬁ Nagaon | Duarigaon | NAGAON | BabitaBora| s6 | 468 | 273 | 0598 |96.77| 2 |10-15qt| 689 | 294 0.879 | 99.74 15 9-12qt |requirement has
decreased
N Dolonggha| UTTAR |BASUNDHOR| Nalini Bal Organic Carbon h
7 | il aMBAR_ sy | 557 | 273 | 2077 [10214| 1 |10415qt| 701 | 288 2087 | 10423 | 09 Qg [o e et
n t JAJORI A Phukan increased
N h
8 afé"’ Raha | Raha Chaki | UTHBASITA S”bD;sdra s8 | 497 | 304 | 8462 |15456| 2 |10-15qt| 702 | 3090 | 9671 |15534| 15 8-13qt |pH has improved
N Dolonggha| BARMANIP Sabej Li i t
9 agao | Bolonggha PADUMI abeja s9 | 54 | 374 | 152 |[38976] 2 |10-15qt| 698 | 3.83 15.64 | 390.01 1 7-12qt |'M€ requiremen
n t UR Begum has decreased
Not pH has improved
N P N ilabl
10 20| paha Pub AT LAKHMI | PranitaDevi| s-10 | 662 | 355 | 2351 |606.14|require|10-15qt] 7.01 | 397 2374 | 606.57 B | ggug [PM9RvENE
n Dighaldari q required potassium has
increased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

Name of

Name of

Sample

1st Year Parameters

2nd Year Parameters

Sl. No. | District| Block Village i i Remarks
¢ Group Farmer no. pH Org.C| Avl.P | Avl.K o Rt pH Org.C Avl. P Avl. K L FIM
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Available
N HARIAMUK [KARUNAMAY|  LANIMA
11 383 paha s11 | 586 | 222 | 4014 [37094| 1 |1015qt| 698 | 278 433 |371.02| o038 9-14qt |Phosphorus has
n H EE GOGO! ;
increased
N HARIAMUK [KARUNAMAY| MONIKA FYM requi
12 3301 paha UK|KARU 0 s12 | 458 | 419 | 264 |21638| 2 |1015qt| 654 | 435 321 |21683| 15 8-13qt requirement
n H EE BARUAH has decreased
KRISHNA ‘ ,
m  |VES g, [MAMANKEKARIRSMEN ) smen s13 | 37 | 579 | 0598 [38035| 3 |10-15qt| 6.49 | 5.96 0.976 | 380.96 2 SBrge || o Pedimny
n H EE has decreased
GOGO
g |NOBRO) g |FAMARSAD )| CHINU s14 | 378 | 444 | 7578 [22042] 3 |10-15qt| 656 | s.01 7982 | 22105 | 25 goae | Carkiondias
n N BORAH increased
15 |Ne€O[ poha HAR':MUK KARU:‘;‘MM BINABORAH| s15 | 433 | 4 0598 |185.47| 25 |10-15qt| 7.01 | 531 1023 | 18612 | 15 8-12qt |pH has improved

n

Available
16 |V poha MUDOI | ancran | MAMONE | e | 482 | 579 | 2006 |2016| 2 [10-15qt] 7.02 | 602 2548 | 202.02 1 7-13qt |Phosphorus has

n GAON GOGOI :
increased
Available
Potassium and

Nagao MUDOI KAMONA
17 Rah KANCHAN s17 | 362 | 4.25 264 |[10618 3 [10-15qt| 6.89 | 5.33 296 | 10845 | 25 8-11 gt '

o aha GAON BORAH q qt |available
phosphorous has
increased
pH has improved

18 [N paha | MUDOL L ancan | MABITA ) cig | 404 | 476 | 13358 [so131| 25 [1015qt| 701 | 56 13.58 | 501.36 2 S [ 2alakie
n GAON BORUAH potassium has
increased
19 N8O poha |HARIAMUKE o ncHaN | RupauiDAs| sa9 | 559 | 406 | oses [77818| 1 |253qt| 701 [ as7 1034 | 77824 | 09 7aae |PrEank Carbonhas
n H increased
Nagao JYOTIREKHA FYM requirement
20 . Raha MATAKA KUMKUM S-20 4,19 431 0.598 [126.34| 25 |10-15qt| 6.98 4.68 0.897 127.12 2 7-11qt 1
n DAS has decreased
Nagao KAMARGAQO REKHA FYM requirement
21 g Raha ELLORA S-21 4.05 2.54 0.598 |[153.22| 25 [10-15qt| 6.02 2.78 0.602 154.03 2 9-12 gt 9
n N KALITA has decreased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)
1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
Sl. No. | District| Block Village Naperof Namowt | Sampie Li FYM Li FYM Remarks
Sl R e Group Farmer no. | pH |org.c| AP |avk| ™ pH | org.c | AVLP | AvLK 'me
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Nagao KAMARGAO SUMITRA Available
22 N Raha N ELLORA KALITA 5-22 438 33 0.6 306.43 2 10-15 gt| 6.87 3.67 2.57 308.33 1.5 9-14 gt |Phosphorus has
increased
23 [N gpaha | mazcaon|monausHa| BEAYTY 1 so3 | sa7 | 292 | 264 [10349| 1 |1015qt] 65 | 302 298 |10533| 08 | 1012t [OrE2NicCarbonhas
n SAIKIA increased
Available
Nagao AIMONI Potlassmm and
24 . Raha MAZ GAON | MONALISHA KALITA S-24 5.22 1.84 9.596 ([348.09| 15 |10-15qt| 7.01 2.56 10.023 | 349.74 1.1 8-13qt |available
phosphorous has
increased
Lime and FYM
25 Neigaa Raha DURGAJAN [ANJALI RAHA BOSE;\L' 5-25 4.68 2.73 0.598 96.77 2 10-15qt| 6.89 2.94 0.879 99.74 15 9-12 gt |requirement has
n
decreased
26 Nagao Raha DURGAJAN | NIHARIKA [ NIROJA DAS 5-26 497 3.04 8.462 154.56 2 10-15qt| 7.02 3.09 9.671 155.34 15 8-13 gt |pH has improved
n
Lime and FYM
N HARIAMUK
27 aﬁao Raha H GAON JUNTORA | BABITA DAS | S-27 4.68 2.73 0.598 96.77 2 10-15gt| 6.89 2.94 0.879 99.74 1.5 9-12 gt |requirement has
decreased
g [Ne8%0| o, | HARIAMUK) coracppee | 1UNU s28 | 557 | 273 | 2077 |1021a] 1 |1015qt] 7.01 | 288 2087 |10823| 09 giagq |remeCarbon s
n H MUDOI increased
Nagao RAHA SABITA Lime requirement
29 Rah UTHBASITA S-29 54 3.74 15:2 389.76 2 10-15qt| 6.98 3.83 15.64 390.01 1 7-12 qt
n ana CHAKI BORAH q q has decreased
N RAHA ARCHANA
30 agao Raha UTHBASITA - S-30 4,97 3.04 8.462 |[154.56 2 10-15qt| 7.02 3.09 9.671 155.34 1.5 8-13 gt |pH has improved
n CHAKI BORA
pH has improved
Nagao RAHA kil Not and available
31 € Raha UTHBASITA | RINU BORA | S-31 6.62 3.55 23.51 |606.14 |require|10-15gt| 7.01 3.97 23.74 606.57 i 9-14 gt .
n CHAKI p required potassium has
increased
N RAHA Li i t
32 e UTHBASITA | ANUBORA | s-32 | 54 | 374 | 152 [389.76] 2 |10-15qt| 698 | 3.3 15.64 | 390.01 1 7-12qt |TC reauiremen
n CHAKI has decreased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)
1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
Sl. No. | District| Block Village Mameiat Riament | Senple Li FYm Li FYM Remarks
. . Ime ime
$ Group Farmer no. pH Org.C| Avl.P | Avl.K pH Org.C Avl. P Avl. K
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Available
33 Nagao Raha RALA UTHBASITA HABITA S-33 5.86 2.22 4.014 370.94 A | 10-15 qt| 6.98 2.78 4.33 371.02 0.8 9-14 qt |Phosphorus has
n CHAKI SAIKIA ;
increased
N RAHA Li i t
34 330! paha UTHBASITA |KIRANBORA| s3¢ | 37 | 579 | 0598 |38035| 3 |[10-15qt| 649 | 596 | 0976 | 380.96 2 7-12qt | requiremen
n CHAKI has decreased
MNagao RAHA MANIJUPRAY FYM requirement
35 Raha UTHBASITA S-35 4,58 4.19 2.64 216.38 2 10-15 qt| 6.54 4,35 321 216.83 1.5 8-13 gt
n CHAKI A BORA q q has decreased
Nagao RAHA .
36 Raha CHAKI UTHBASITA | ANITA BORA S-36 4.33 4 0.598 185.47 2.5 10-15 qt| 7.01 5.31 1.023 186.12 1.5 8-12 qt |pH has improved
n
37 |Ne8O| poha RAHA 1 Grusasita |ruticocol| s37 | 378 | 444 | 7578 [22042] 3 |10asqt| 656 | 501 7982 |22105| 25 Sy [SXBANK CGOnhhas
n CHAKI increased
Available
Nagao RAHA JHRAL Potassium and
38 ﬁ Raha CHAKI UTHBASITA | MORONG 5-38 3.62 4.25 2.64 106.18 3 10-15 qt| 6.89 5.33 2.96 108.45 2.5 8-11 qt |available
BORA phosphorous has
increased
Nagao RAHA PUBALI TERARH
39 Raha UTHBASITA 5-39 4,82 5.79 2.006 2016 2 10-15qt| 7.02 6.02 2.548 202.02 i, 7-13 gt |Phosphorus has
n CHAKI BORA i
increased
40 Nag=a Raha BARA UTHBASITA | NIRUPRABH S-40 5.59 4.06 0.598 778.18 1 2.5-3qt| 7.01 4.57 1.034 778.24 0.9 7-13 qt _Orgamc Carbon has
n CHAKI RAHA A BORA increased
pH has improved
41 Nagao Raha RAHA UTHBASITA | RULI GOGOI S-41 4.04 4.76 13.358 |501.31 2.5 10-15 qt| 7.01 5.16 13.58 501.36 2 9-12 qt aid avf‘i"able
n CHAKI potassium has
increased
Nagao RAHA TRISHNA FYM requirement
42 n Raha CHAKI UTHBASITA BORA 5-42 4.05 2.54 0.598 153.22| 2.5 |10-15qgt| 6.02 2.78 0.602 154.03 2 9-12 gt R
Nagao HARIAMUK FYM requirement
43 g Raha GITASHREE | DIPIKA DAS 5-43 4.19 431 0.598 126.34| 2.5 |10-15qt| 6.98 4.68 0.897 127.12 2 7-11qt qul
n H has decreased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

Name of Name of sample 1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
Sl. No. |District| Block Village i i Remarks
¢ Group Farmer no. | pH |orgc| avp |avk| M M 1w | ogc | avp | awk | MM RNl
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
ag | N8| popa |HARIAMUKE oama | DieTipas | s4a | sso | 406 | o0ses [77818| 1 |253qt| 701 | as7 1.034 | 77824 | 0.9 Jaaqe |OBani Carbonhiss
n H increased
Available
Nagao BAMUNIA PRANITA
45 f Raha caoN | ARUNUDOI DA s4s | 48 | 33 06 |[30643| 2 |1015qt| 687 | 367 257 |30833| 15 9-14qt |Phosphorus has
increased
Nagao RAHA RINUDA FYM requirement
46 Rah KANCHAN s46 | 405 | 254 | 0598 [15322| 25 |10-15qt| 602 | 278 0.602 | 154.03 2 9-12 qt
n - CHAKI GOGOI 9 % |has decreased
a7 | MO g, [FARBMUK) coicirer | ANIMA s47 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349| 1 |10-15qt| 65 3.02 298 | 10533 o8 foiage |Peane Carionhas
n H BORA increased
a3 |N°|  Raha RAHA 1 cancan |oipTicogol| s4s | sse | 406 | o598 |77818| 1 |253qt| 700 | as7 1.034 | 77824 | 09 vaygy |2 eanicCarbonhas
n CHAKI increased
a9 || pana [mazeaon| santi | Dieikapas | sao | 419 | 431 | o0sos |12634| 25 [1015qt| 698 | 468 0.897 | 127.12 2 sagt [TamgliEment
n has decreased
Available
Nagao RAHA SUNMONI
50 & Raha UTHBASITA S-50 4.8 33 0.6 306.43 2 10-15 qt| 6.87 3.67 2.57 308.33 1.5 9-14 gt |Phosphorus has
n CHAKI BORAH ‘
increased
Available
Nagao HARIAMUK ANEHA
51 - Raha |70 | AWURON [ TSl | ss1| sge | 222 | 4014 (37094 1 |10-15qt| 698 | 278 433 |37102| o8 9144t |Phosphorus has
increased
52 [N pup, [HARIAMUKE \rami | oipaDAs | ss2 | 559 | 406 | o0ses |77818| 1 |253qt| 701 | as7 1.034 | 77824 | 09 Jagiqe | reenie Carbondhes
n H increased
N BAMUNIA PRANATI FYM requi .
53 %2 Raha ARUNUDOI s53 | 405 | 254 | 0598 [15322] 25 |10415qt| 602 | 278 | 0602 | 154.03 2 9-12 gt SIS
n GAON DAS has decreased
Nagao HARIAMUK BASANTI Aeallabne
54 Raha MARAMI s54 | 48 | 33 06 |[30643] 2 |1015qt| 6.87 | 3.67 257 |30833| 15 9-14qt [Phosphorus has
n H GAON DAS :
increased
N HARIAMUK Organic Carbon h
55 %30 paha MARAMI |BULBULIDAS| s-55 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349| 1 |1015qt| 65 3.02 208 | 10533 | 08 [ 10124t [WrEEMCHArROnnas
n H GAON increased
Nagao HARIAMUK FYM requirement
56 E Raha MARAMI | DIPTIDAS | s-56 | 419 | 431 | 0598 |12634| 25 [1015qt| 6.98 | 4.68 0.897 | 127.12 2 7-11 qt au
n H GAON has decreased




Annexure B
QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)
o1 o loistrctl  prock Vilare Name of Nameof | Sample 1st Year Parameters - — 2nd Year Parameters - — femarie
S € Group Farmer no. | pH |org.c| Av.p |aAwk| '™ pH | org.c | AP | AvLK ime
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Nagao RAHA DALARI Organic Carbon has
57 Raha KANCHAN s57 | 550 | 406 | 0598 |77818| 1 |253qt| 701 | 457 1034 | 77824 | 09 7-13 gt
n ° CHAKI GOGOI d I lincreased
Available
58 Nagao Raha HT{;’:'\S;JK RUPAHI [Julimupol| ss8 | 48 | 33 06 [30643| 2 [10-15qt| 687 | 367 257 |30833| 15 9-14 gt |Phosphorus has
increased
sg  |NEO| pupg | MARAMUK]  pnsin AL s59 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349] 1 |1015qt| 65 | 3.02 208 | 10533 | o8 | 1012t |OrE3NicCarbonhas
n H GAON MUDOI increased
60 || paha |ourcman| nmarika |PUROMONVL oo | aos | 254 | osos 15322 25 |10asqt| 602 | 278 | os02 | 15403 2 9-12qt | 'V requirement
n DAS has decreased
Nagao UTTAR Available
61 N Lawkhowa BELGURI KALYANI 3 |AMBIKA ROY| S-61 5.86 2.22 4,014 (37094 1 10-15qt| 6.98 2.78 433 371.02 0.8 9-14 qt [Phosphorus has
increased
Nagao UTTAR ANIMA FYM requirement
2 Lawkh KALYANI 2 62 | a 41 264 |216. 2 |101 54 | . 21 | 2. 1 |
6 N awkhowa BELGURI SARKAR 5-6 58 9 6 6.38 0-15qt| 6.5 35 3.21 16.83 5 8-13qt has decreased
Nagao DRKEIN SHITR Lime requirement
63 rg1 Lawkhowa| BHOMORA | PURNALAKHI | cHAKRABAR| 63 | 37 | 579 | 0598 [38035| 3 [10-15qt| 649 | 596 | 0976 | 380.96 2 r2qt | dec?eased
GURI TY
66 | N8| awkhowa| PAKIIN junauz | AVAY f ces | 378 | 444 | 7578 [22042] 3 |1015qt| 656 | so1 | 7982 [22105| 25 gmge |2 Carban hes
n BELUGORI SARKAR increased
N TUBUKIJAR| MOTHER | ARPANA
65 382 | 2 wkhowa s-65 | 433 | 4 0598 [18547| 2.5 |10-15qt| 701 | 531 | 1023 |186.12| 15 812t [pH has improved
n ANI INDIA4 | SARKAR
Available
Nagao UTTAR | MOTHER BABLI
66 Lawkh s66 | 482 | 579 | 2006 |2016| 2 |1015qt] 702 | 602 | 2548 | 202.02 1 7-13 qt
no | BeluGuRi | INDIAS | sARKAR q 9t [Phosphorys has
increased
Available
DAKHIN Potassium and
Nagao BAKTILATA
67 s Lawkhowa| BHOMORA | TORALI 2 DAS S-67 3.62 | 4.25 2.64 106.18| 3 |10-15qt| 6.89 5.33 2.96 108.45 25 8-11qt |available
GURI phosphorous has
increased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)
Name of Name of Sample 1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
Sl. No. | District| Block Village i i Remarks
& Group Farmer no. pH Org.C Avl. P Avl. K Lt FIM pH Org.C Avl. P Avl. K — FIN
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Available
o DAKHIN Potassium and
68 § Lawkhowa| BHOMORA | TORALI2 |[BAKULIROY| $-68 | 522 | 184 | 9596 |348.09| 1.5 |10-15qt| 7.01 2.56 10.023 | 349.74 1.1 813 qt [available
GURI phosphorous has
increased
Not
Nagao UTTAR BIVA Not FYM requirement
Lawkh TORALI 1 ) ; 2.7 ; 104, ire| 10-15 qt| 6.97 2.84 74 106.2 7-12
69 A awkhowa BELGURI 0 BOISHNOB 5-69 5.95 3 0.598 04.83 req:tre 0-15qgt| 6.9 8 0.748 06.23 - qt i Hicrensed
70 | N | Lawkhowa| TVBUUAR Y rupais | BOBTA 1 a0 | 527 | 292 | 292 [10348| 1 [105qt| 65 | 302 [ 298 [10533| 08 | 10-12qe [OrEONICCarbonhas
n ANI BHUYAN increased
N UTTAR BUVA FYM requi t
71 3830 || 2 wkhowa RUPALI 1 s71 | 405 | 254 | 0598 |15322| 25 |10-15qt| 602 | 278 | 0602 | 154.03 2 9-12 gt PRAPATCIIRR
n BELGURI MANDAL has decreased
72 N8| akhowa| PAKHIN | junauz | CHAMPA L ooy | 527 | 202 | 264 |10348] 1 |1015qt| 65 3.02 298 |[10533| o8 Az [SresticCarbon b
n BELUGORI BISWAS increased
Available
Nagao UTTAR CHAMPA
73 ; Lawkhowa BeLGurl | RUPAU1 SARVAR 5-73 48 33 0.6 |306.43| 2 [10-15qt| 6.87 3.67 257 | 308.33 1.5 9-14 qt ?hosphorus has
increased
78 | N | owkhowa| UTTAR | MOTHER ' DIPAU 1 cop | 5o7 | 202 | 292 [10348| 1 [1045at| 65 | 302 [ 298 [10533| o8 | 10-12qe [Or82NICCarbonhas
n BELGURI INDIA 4 MANDOL increased
Available
Potassium and
Nagao TUBUKIJAR | MOTHER DIPALI
7 Lawkh: 7 2| 184 ; 48, 1.5 1041 7.01 2, .02 49,74 1 1 i
5 N awkhowa AN iNDIA 4 SARKAR S-75 52 8 9.596 |[348.09 5 0-15 gt 0 56 10.023 | 349 1 8-13 gt |available
phosphorous has
increased
Nagao JAHANARA T Not FYM requirement
76 830 || awkhowa| SOLMARI | TORALI3 s76 | 595 | 273 0.598 |104.83 |require|10-15 qt| 6.97 2.84 0.748 | 106.23 i 7-12 gt .
n BEGUM p required has decreased
Lime and FYM
77 || awkhowa| YR | tomau1 [YOTSHNAL <o | aes | 273 | os9s |9677| 2 |1015qt| 689 | 294 | 0879 | 9974 15 9-12qt |requirement has
n BELGURI MANADAL
decreased
DAKHIN KABITA i
78 Lol [T BHOMORA G558 MANDAL 578 | 557 | 273 2077 |10214] 1 |10-15qt| 7.01 2.88 20.87 | 104.23 0.9 9-14 qt ,Orga"'c Carbohias
n ey MATRI 2 BAS increased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

1st Year Parameters

2nd Year Parameters

Name of Name of | Sample
Sl. No. | District| Block Village Li FYM Li FYM Remarks
€ Group Farmer no. | pH | org.c| Avlp [Avk| ™ pH | org.c | AP | AVL.K -
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Nagao DAKHIN KALPONA FYM requirement
79 5% |tawkhowa| ot L dunauz | TUCD | s7e [ 40s | 254 | os9s |153.22 25 |1015qt| 602 | 278 0.602 | 154.03 2 s2qt | 4T
80 | N8| aukhowa| PAHIN 1 uNau2 KIRAN s80 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349| 1 [10-15qt| 65 3.02 208 | 10533 | 08 | 10-12qt |Or83NicCarbonhas
n BELGURI MANDAL increased
Available
Nagao POSHIM KULSUMA
81 Lawkh TORALI 3 s81 | 48 | 33 06 |[30643] 2 |[1015qt| €87 | 367 257 | 30833 15 9-14 gt
B awkhowa LORIMUKH BIBI q q !’hosphorus has
increased
Available
Nagao DAKHIN LEKHA Polassiumiand
82 8201 Lawkhowa JUNALI 2 s82 | 522 | 184 | 959 |348.09| 15 |1015qt| 701 | 256 | 10023 | 34974 | 11 8-13qt |available
n BELGURI SARMA
phosphorous has
increased
Not :
g3 | N30 Lukhowa|ACHAKHAI[RAIANIGAND | MAJEDA | o o0 | co5 | 273 | o588 |108.83|require|10-15qt| 697 | 2.4 0748 | 10623 | N Figae |FYPAreqUmemEnt
n PY HA KHATUN q required has decreased
UTTAR Lime and FYM
ga | N wkhowa| Bumurag | ASAM MANIKA 1 c g4 | 468 | 273 | o598 | 9677 | 2 [1015qt| 680 | 294 0879 | 99.74 15 912qt [requirement has
n MATRI-1 | BISWAS
URI decreased
g5 N8| wkhowa| UTTAR [HAREKRISHN| MANIKA } o0 | oo7 | 273 | 2077 |10214| 1 [1015qt| 700 | 2.88 2087 | 10423 | o009 BiAGE | B Carunnias
n BELGURI Al MANDAL increased
DAKHIN _
N MINA FYM t
86 4839 | awkhowa| BHOMORA | PURNALAKHI s86 | 458 | 419 | 264 |21638] 2 [10-15qt| 654 | 435 321 | 21683 15 8-13 qt regiemen
n SARKAR has decreased
GURI
87 | N8| Lukhowa| KACHAKHAIIRAJANIGAND| MORIINA 1o o0 | 30 | 579 | o598 |38035| 3 [10-15qt| 640 | s.96 0976 | 380.96 2 Faagt |FOe requentent
n PY HA KHATUN has decreased
88 | V%8| akhowa| TUBUKWAR| MOTHER | MUNUSHA | ¢ oo | 557 | 202 | 202 [103.49] 1 [10-15qt| 65 3.02 298 |[10533| 0.8 105125 |oreanie Carbonihas
n ANI INDIA 5 NANDAL increased
Nagao UTTAR NIROBALA FYM requirement
89 Lawkhowa KALYANI 2 s89 | 405 | 254 | 0598 [153.22| 2.5 [10-15qt| 602 [ 278 0.602 | 154.03 2 9-12 qt
n BELGURI BISWAS " 9 lhas decreased
Nagao UTTAR | nosoPROVA| PABASINI Organic Carbon has
90 8391 awkhowa| BUMURAG s90 | 527 | 292 | 264 [103.49] 1 [1015qt| 65 3.02 298 |[10533| o8 10-12qt [ 8
n UE T1 MANDAL increased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

Name of

Name of

Sample

1st Year Parameters

2nd Year Parameters

Sl. No. | District| Block Village i i Remarks
" Group Farmer no. pH Org.C Avl.P | AVl K Lime FYM pH Org.C Avl.P Avl. K Lima RN
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Available
Nagao TUBUKIJAR | NOBOPROVA PAMPI
1 Lawkh -91 4, ! i 4 2 10-1 .87 .67 2.57 \ 1. -14
9 N awkhowa ANI T1 MANDAL S-9 8 33 0.6 306.43 0-15qt| 6.8 3.6 5 308.33 5 9-14 gt _Phosphorus has
increased
Available
UTTAR Potassium and
N ASSAM PAPIYA
92 aga0 Lawkhowa | BUMURAG S-92 5.22 1.84 9.596 |348.09| 1.5 |[10-15qt| 7.01 2.56 10.023 | 349.74 1.1 8-13 gt |available
n MATRI -1 BISWAS
URI phosphorous has
increased
Not
Pl F .
93 Negac Lawkhowa UTIAR HAREKRGHN WK 5-93 5.95 2.73 0.598 104.83 |require| 10-15 gt| 6.97 2.84 0.748 106.23 Nc_'t 7-12 gt T requirement
n BELGURI Al MANDAL p required has decreased
DAKHIN Lime and FYM
Nagao ASSAM i
94 Lawkhowa| BHOMORA MATRI 2 POMPI ROY 5-94 4.68 2.73 0.598 96.77 2 10-15qt| 6.89 2.94 0.879 99.74 1.5 9-12 qt [requirement has
n
GURI decreased
Nagao BAKLHS PRATIMA Organic Carbon has
95 Lawkhowa| BHOMORA | PURNALAKHI 5-95 5.57 2.73 20.77 102.14 1 10-15qt| 7.01 2.88 20.87 104.23 0.9 9-14 gt |,
n ROY increased
GURI
UTTAR Lime and FYM
Nagao ASSAM PROMILA
96 Lawkh 5-96 4,68 2.73 0.59 96.77 2 10-15qt| 6.89 2.94 0.879 9.74 1. 9-12 gt i
. awkhowa| BUMURAG MATRI-1 | MOJUMDAR 8 q 9 5 gt |requirement has
URI decreased
Nagao DAKHIN 1 sssam PUBALI FYM requirement
97 N Lawkhowa BHgﬁROlRA MATRI2 | SINGHA ROY S-97 4,05 2.54 0.598 |153.22| 25 |[10-15qt| 6.02 2,78 0.602 154.03 2 9-12 qt has decreased
os [N khowa| cHoumari | Toraus | RAYMON | gos | 527 | 202 264 |10349| 1 |1015qt| 65 3.02 298 |10533| o8 10-12.qt |Oreenic Carbon has
n NASSA increased
Available
Nagao UTTAR MOTHER REKHA
99 = Lawkhowa BENETR] BRE SABIAR $-99 4.8 33 0.6 306.43 2 |10-15qt| 6.87 3.67 L5 308.33 1.5 9-14 gt _Phosphorus has
increased
Available
Hagso UTTAR nosoproval  RoBITA Potassium and
100 " Lawkhowa | BUMURAG T1 MANDAL S-100 5.22 1.84 9.596 ([348.09| 15 |10-15qt| 7.01 2.56 10.023 349.74 1.1 8-13 gt |available
URI phosphorous has
increased




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

1st Year Parameters

2nd Year Parameters

Name of Name of | Sample
Sl. No. | District| Block Village i i Remarks
& Group Farmer no. | oH |orgc| avp |awk| ™[ ML ou | orgc | avp | awk | H™e FINI
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Not
Nagao KACHAKHAI [RAJANIGAND SAKINA i Not FYM requirement
101 Lawkh s101 | 595 | 273 | 0598 |[104.83 10-15qt| 697 | 284 0.748 | 106.23 7-12 qt
n awkhowa PY HA KHATUN req(:ure 1 required q has decreased
Lime and FYM
102 Nafao Lawkhowa TUB;':IUAR RUPALI 1 S’Zi’ﬁsz' 5102 | 468 | 273 | 0598 |9677| 2 |1015qt| 689 | 294 0879 | 99.74 15 912 gt |requirement has
decreased
103 | V8% wkhowa| sowmari | Toraus | SARUFA o103 | ss7 | 273 | 2077 [10214] 1 [1015qt] 701 | 2.8 2087 | 10423 | o029 914 qr |Organic Carbon has
n KHATUN increased
Lime and FYM
N UTTAR SATYA
104 839 | awkhowa KALYANI 3 s104 | 468 | 273 | 0598 | 9677 | 2 |1015qt| 689 | 294 0879 | 99.74 15 9-12qt |requirement has
n BELGURI BISWAS
decreased
Available
DAKHIN i
Nagao SUCITRA ot
105 " | Lawkhowa | BHOMORA |  TORALI 2 b s105 | 522 | 1.84 | 9596 [348.09| 1.5 |105qt| 700 | 256 | 10023 | 34974 | 11 8-13qt |available
GURI phosphorous has
increased
Nagao SUFIYA Mk Not FYM requirement
106 891 Lawkhowa| sotmARl | TORALI3 s106 | 595 | 273 | 0598 [104.83|require|10-15qt| 6.97 | 2.84 0748 | 106.23 _ 7-12 qt 9
n KHATUN q required has decreased
107 | V8| awkhowa| UTAR 1 pupaun | SVROTA | 107 | a0s | 254 | os9s |15322| 25 |10-15qt| 602 | 2.78 0602 | 154.03 2 gorzige [0 VLrsguinemint
n BELGURI BISWAS has decreased
Nagao TUBUKIJAR Organic Carbon has
108 & Lawkhowa KALYANI 3 UJJAL RAY $-108 5.27 2.92 2.64 103.49 1 10-15qt| 6.5 3.02 2.98 105.33 0.8 10-12 gt |. gani
n ANI increased
Available
Nagao UTTAR VAGYO
109 o0 |Lawkhowa| o | ToRALL | eS| s109 | 48 | 33 06 |30643| 2 |1015qt| 687 | 3.67 257 |30833| 15 914t [Phosphorus has
increased
Nagao |Dolonggha| MULANKA | GREENVALLE MEERA FYM requirement
110 5110 | 4.05 | 254 | 0598 [153.22]| 25 [10-15qt| 6.02 | 2.78 0.602 | 154.03 2 9-12 qt
n t MURA Y BEGUM q q has decreased
Nagao |Dolonggha| MULANKA MABIA Organic Carbon has
111 UJJAL s111 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349| 1 |10-15qt| 65 3.02 298 | 10533 08 10-12 qt
n t MURA SULTANA 9 & lincreased
Available
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP RANU
112 6 g8 JURI s112 | 48 | 33 06 |30643| 2 |1015qt| 687 | 3.67 257 | 308.33 1.5 9-14 gt |Phosphorus has
n t UR BEGUM _ )
Increase




Annexure B

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)

1st Year Parameters

2nd Year Parameters

Name of Name of | Sample
Sl. No. | District| Block Village Li FYM Li FYM Remarks
- Group Farmer no. pH Org.C Avl, P Avl. K fme pH Org.C Avl. P Avl. K fme
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Available
Potassium and
N Dol ha| BARMANIP JASMINE
113 aan oort'ngg . O AKASHI sreum | 113 | 522 | 184 | 9596 [34809f 15 [1015atf 701 [ 256 | 10023 | 34974 [ 11 8-13qt |available
phosphorous has
increased
Not ;
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP RUMI ; Not FYM requirement
114 AKASHI 5-114 5.95 2.73 0.598 104.83 re|10-15 qt| 6.97 2.84 0.748 106.23 f 7-12 qt
n t UR BEGUM req:' % required ! has decreased
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP RIIUWANA Mifrie and P
115 SEUJI 5-115 4.68 2.73 0.598 96.77 2 10-15qt| 6.89 2.94 0.879 99.74 15 9-12 gt [requirement has
n t UR BEGUM
decreased
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP HELINA Available
116 & = SEUI 5-116 5.86 2.22 4.014 |370.94 1 10-15qt| 6.98 2.78 4.33 371.02 0.8 9-14 gt |Phosphorus has
n t UR BEGUM i
increased
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP NURNAHAR FYM requirement
117 = v UR SEUJI BEGUM 5-117 4,58 4,19 2.64 216.38 2 10-15qgt| 6.54 4,35 3.21 216.83 1.5 8-13 gt I ———
11g | Nagao [Dolonggha| BARMANIP | /0 JAHIDA 1 ¢ 118 | 557 | 273 | 2077 |10214] 1 [1015qt| 701 | 2.8 2087 | 10423 | o039 g4 |PMEANIE Cartionbas
n t UR BEGUM increased
N [ ha| PAGHALI ANGEETA
g | MAEo||Dokotggha] RAGHAN. | - o pymy (| SANGEE 5119 | 497 | 3.04 | 8462 [15456| 2 |10-15qt| 7.02 | 3.00 9671 | 15534 15 8-13qt [pH has improved
n t PANBARI BORDOLOI
Nagao | Dolonggha RIJUMONI Lime requirement
120 & €8 PAGHALI XUNALI 5-120 5.4 3.74 15.2 389.76 2 10-15 qt| 6.98 3.83 15.64 390.01 1 7-12 gt 9
n t DEKA has decreased
Not pH has improved
N Dol h Not d ilabl
121 agao [UOIONEEN3| o pGHALI XUNALl |KETEKIDEKA| S$-121 | 6.62 | 3.55 23.51 |606.14 |require|10-15qt| 7.01 3.97 23.74 | 606.57 © 9-14 gt I
n t d required potassium has
increased
Available
Nagao |Dolonggha| PAGHALI ALPANA
122 RUKMINI 5-122 5.86 2.22 4.014 370.94 1 10-15qt| 6.98 2.78 4.33 371.02 0.8 9-14 qt
n t PANBARI DEKA . Gt |Phospligkus s
increased
Nagao |Dolonggha| PAGHALI RANJU FYM requirement
123 JOBA S-123 4,58 4,19 2.64 216.38 2 10-15qgt| 6.54 4.35 221 216.83 1.5 8-13 gt
n t PANBARI ENGTI g 9 Ihas decreased




Annexure B
QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
SOIL ANALYSIS WORKSHEET (Reports attached alongwith)
Name of Name of Sample 1st Year Parameters 2nd Year Parameters
Sl. No. |District| Block Village Li FYm Li FYM Remarks
¢ Group Farmer no. | pH |org.c| Av.P |Avk| ™ pH | org.c | AWLP | AvLK ‘me
Rgmt. | Rgmt. Rgmt. Rgmt.
Nagao | Dolonggha| MULANKA ARHANARA Lime requirement
124 : . IURA TORA-1 secun | 124 | 37 | 579 | o0s9s [3s035| 3 [105qt| 649 | 5.6 0.976 | 380.96 2 7a2qt | T
Nagao |Dolonggha| MULANKA SAYERA —
125 ° \ MURA TORA-L | o0 | s125 | 586 | 222 | 4014 37094 1 |1015at| 698 | 278 433 |371.02| 08 9-144t |Phosphorus has
increased
Nagao | Dolonggha| MULANKA MIRA FYM requirement
126 TORA-1 5126 | 405 | 254 | o598 |153.22| 25 |1015qt| 6.02 | 278 0.602 | 154.03 2 9-12 gt
n t MURA BEGUM 9 9 |has decreased
Nagao | Dolonggha| MULANKA ROUJMONI Organic Carbon has
127 TORA-1 127 | 527 | 292 | 264 |10349| 1 |104 ; 02 2. 105. _ 10-12 gt
: . VIURA 0 secom | S 5 9 6 03.49 0-15qt| 6.5 3.0 98 | 10533 | 0.8 o-12qt | 227 -
Available
Nagao |Dolonggha| MULANKA RENUMAI
128 ; . VURA TORA-1 secon | 128 | 48 | 33 06 |30643| 2 |1015qt| 687 | 367 257 |30833| 15 9-144t |Phosphorus has
increased
Available
Potassium and
129 Naﬁao Domf:ggha BART:N]P SAMPA T;;:f 5129 | 522 | 184 | 9596 |34809| 15 |105qt| 701 | 256 | 10023 | 34974 | 11 8-13qt |available
phosphorous has
increased
Not
Nagao | Dolonggha | BARMANIP TASLIMA i Not FYM requirement
130 AKASHI 5130 | 595 [ 273 | 0598 |104.83 1015qt| 697 | 284 0.748 | 106.23 7-12 gt
n t UR BEGUM req:"e q required 9 has decreased
Lime and FYM
N Dolonggha | BARMANIP MONJUMA
131 | o630 |Poloneena JUNALI 5131 | 468 | 273 | 0598 |9677| 2 |1015qt| 689 | 294 0.879 | 99.74 15 9-12qt |requirement has
n t UR BEGUM
decreased
Nagao | Dolonggha| BARMANIP ANJUMA Avallable
132 b - JUNALI 5132 | 5.86 | 222 | 4014 |37094] 1 |1015qt| 698 | 278 433 |371.02| 08 9-14qt |Phosphorus has
n t UR BEGUM _
increased
N Dolonggha| BARMANIP HASITON FYM requi t
gy |||~ esR0EsnE JUNALI 5133 | 458 | 419 | 264 |21638| 2 [1015qt| 654 | 435 321 | 2168 | 15 8-13 qt resirEel
n t UR NESSA has decreased
N Dolonggha| BARMANIP NAIMA Organic Carbon h
13¢ | o830 |olonggna JURI s134 | 557 | 273 | 2077 |10214| 1 |105qt| 701 | 288 2087 | 10823 | o9 9-14qt [~ Banictarbonnas
n t UR BEGUM increased
N Dolonggha| BARMANIP SOFIYARA
135 agao oo:gg @ " JURI secun | 135 | 497 | 308 | 8462 [15456| 2 |1015qt| 7.02 | 3.0 9671 | 15534 | 15 8-13qt |pH hasimproved
n
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QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

PHYSICAL INSPECTION WORKSHEET

Annexure C

Date of Status
5. Name of States Name of LGs/Individual Farmer LG modi/ Farmer Physical (Active/ Sanctions imposed (if any)
No. code Inspection Non
done Active)

1 Assam 1NO BORHATI ORGANIC MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070469 | 01.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
2 Assam 2 NO KOMON SELEK ORGANIC MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070120 | 02.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
3 Assam ABOMNOLA MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070407 | 03.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
4 Assam AKANGSHA KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070202 | 04.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
5 Assam AKASH HAILAKANDI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075572 | 05.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
6 Assam ALADDIN BARHAMPUR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070595 | 06.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
7 Assam AMLOKHI PAIT MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070340 | 07.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
8 Assam BONKUWARIA RAHA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075490 | 08.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impeses
9 Assam BRAHMAPUTRA SADIYA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200069209 | 09.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
10 Assam BROWN KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075271 | 10.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
11 Assam KANAKLATA 22 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075289 | 11.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
12 Assam KANAKLATA 6 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200073103 | 12.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
13 Assam KOPILIPORIA RAHA ASRLV PGS GROUP LG0200075207 | 13.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
14 Assam KRISHNAI MACHKHOWA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070258 | 14.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
15 Assam KUHI GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200072873 | 16.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
16 Assam LAKHIPATHAR 2 ITAKHULI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070410 | 17.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
17 Assam LANGKASI BHERBERI ITAKHULI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070412 | 18.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
18 Assam MACHKHOWA-11 ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075216 | 19.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
19 Assam MAINAOSRI ORGANIC PG LG0200074704 | 20.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
20 Assam MANAS MACHKHOWA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070237 | 21.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
21 Assam NA KRISHNA RAHA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075206 | 22.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
22 Assam NARAINPURTUOKHANA HAILAKANDI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200074913 | 23.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
23 Assam NARISHAKTI ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200073552 | 24.08.2022 | Active Non Compliance issued
24 Assam PARIJAT DOLONGGHAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075880 | 25.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
25 Assam PEMCHAM MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070406 | 26.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
26 Assam POLLY SOMAJ UNION ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200076671 | 27.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
27 Assam RADHA KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075308 | 28.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
28 Assam RADHIKA BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070180 | 29.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
29 Assam RAJABARI DHEMAJI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075034 | 30.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
30 Assam RAJANIGANDHA LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200077021 | 31.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
31 Assam ROSY ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200077950 | 01.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
32 Assam RUPALI 1 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200076871 | 02.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
33 Assam RUPALI A UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070758 | 03.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
34 Assam RUPALI F UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070782 | 04.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
35 Assam RUPALI Q UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075392 | 05.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

PHYSICAL INSPECTION WORKSHEET

Annexure C

Date of Status
3k Name of States Name of LGs/Individual Farmer LG eode/ Farmer thﬂ‘?' (Active/ Sanctions imposed (if any)
No. code Inspection Non
done | Active)

36 Assam RUPALI T UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075389 | 06.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
37 Assam RUPJYOTI ORGANIC MAZBAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070877 | 07.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
38 Assam RUVE BARHAMPUR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070570 | 08.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
39 Assam SAGEN SAKAM SANTALI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075472 | 09.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
40 Assam SAMMANNAY 11 KAKOPATHAR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074527 | 10.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
41 Assam SAMMANNAY 13 KAKOPATHAR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074406 | 11.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
42 Assam SAMMANNAY 15 KAKOPATHAR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074522 | 12.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
43 Assam SAMMANNAY 18 KAKOPATHAR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074542 | 13.09.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
44 Assam SEWALI GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200072871 | 14.09.2022 | Active Non Compliance issued
45 Assam SHAKSHI ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075615 | 15.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
46 Assam SHAPNOMOYEE KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200074991 | 16.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
47 Assam SHRESHTHA KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070205 | 17.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
43 Assam SOIL KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075309 | 18.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
49 Assam SONAI MACHKHOWA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070248 | 19.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
50 Assam SONA ORGANIC MAZBAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070891 | 20.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
51 Assam SORBOSANGHI KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070204 | 21.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
52 Assam SUNALI DOLONGGHAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075884 | 22.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
53 Assam SUNFLOWER KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200074992 | 23.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
54 Assam SUNSHINE ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200074588 | 24.09.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
55 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 22 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200076954 | 25.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
56 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 23 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200076955 | 26.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
57 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 26 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070298 | 27.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
58 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 8 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070285 | 28.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
59 Assam SURJO PRIMARY LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070609 | 29.09.2022 | Active | Non Compliance issued
60 Assam TAGAR DOLONGGHAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075054 | 30.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
61 Assam TORALI 2 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200076903 | 22.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
62 Assam TORA ORGANIC PG LG0200074687 | 23.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
63 Assam TUPKHANA SEVA SANGA HAILAKANDI LG0200073304 | 25.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
64 Assam UJANKUPA WOMEN EMPOWERMENT HAI LG0200074748 | 26.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
65 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 10 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074985 | 27.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
66 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 14 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070065 | 27.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
67 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 2 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070051 | 28.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
68 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 6 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070057 | 29.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
69 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 8 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070059 | 29.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
70 Assam VHAIGO SHREE LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070324 | 30.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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71 Assam 3NO BORHATI ORGANIC MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070468 | 02.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
72 Assam AKANGSHA KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070202 | 03.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
73 Assam GARDEN KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075404 | 04.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
74 Assam GITANJALI ORGANIC MAZBAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070880 | 05.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
75 Assam GITASHRI RAHA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074844 | 06.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
76 Assam GOLDEN ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200073548 | 07.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
77 Assam GRAM SAVIKA LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070320 | 08.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
78 Assam GRAMUNNOYON 1 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075491 | 09.01.2023 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
79 Assam GRAMUNNOYON 2 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075492 | 10.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
30 Assam GRAMUNNOYON 3 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075493 | 11.01.2023 | Active | Non Compliance issued
81 Assam GRAMUNNOYON 4 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075494 | 12.01.2023 | Active MNo Sanctions imposed
82 Assam KANAKLATA 20 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075131 | 13.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
83 Assam KANAKLATA 21 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075133 | 14.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
84 Assam KANAKLATA 22 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075289 | 15.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
85 Assam KANAKLATA 23 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075290 | 16.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
86 Assam KANAKLATA 24 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075291 | 17.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
87 Assam KANAKLATA 25 BHERGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075292 | 18.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
38 Assam MEJWMSRI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075282 | 19.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
89 Assam MIGANG DULUNG & DEKAPAM MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070337 | 20.01.2023 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
90 Assam MIKIR ORGANIC MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070464 | 21.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
91 Assam MILLJULI ORGANIC PG LG0200074693 | 22.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
92 Assam MILON JYOTI KRISHI GUT RAHA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075201 | 23.01.2023 | Active MNo Sanctions imposed
93 Assam MILON LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200073142 | 24.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
94 Assam MISABA ALGAPUR ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075814 | 25.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
95 Assam MITHINGA ORGANIC PG LG0200074684 | 26.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
96 Assam MOHILA JAGORAN LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070277 | 27.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
97 Assam PAHI DOLONGGHAT ASRLM PGS GROU LG0200075019 | 28.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
98 Assam PAKHARIJAN ORGANIC ITAKHULI ASRLIM PGS GROUP LG0200074791 | 29.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
99 Assam PAPUN DHEMAJI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200073127 | 30.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
100 Assam PARIJAT DOLONGGHAT ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075880 | 31.01.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
101 Assam PARIJAT GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200072877 | 01.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
102 Assam RUPALI M UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075385 | 02.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
103 Assam RUPALI N UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075386 | 03.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
104 Assam RUPALI O UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075394 | 04.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
105 Assam RUPALI PRIMARY LALA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070268 | 05.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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106 Assam RUPALI P UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075393 | 06.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
107 Assam RUPALI Q UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075392 | 07.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
108 Assam RUPALI R UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075387 | 08.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
109 Assam RUPALI S UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075388 | 09.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
110 Assam RUPALI T UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075389 | 10.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
111 Assam RUPALI U UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075390 | 11.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
112 Assam RUPALI V UDALGURI ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075391 | 12.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
113 Assam SUPER HAILAKANDI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075424 | 13.02.2023 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
114 Assam SURAIMUKHI ORGATECH 12 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070798 | 14.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
115 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 14 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070289 | 15.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
116 Assam SURAJMUKH|I ORGATECH 16 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070292 | 16.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
117 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 17 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070297 | 17.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
118 Assam SURAJMUKHI ORGATECH 18 SISSIBORGAON ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070316 | 18.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
119 Assam UKHA CHAPORI ORGANIC MURKONGSELEK ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070871 | 18.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
120 Assam UMANANDA JAIVIK KARISHAK LG0200006640 | 19.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
121 Assam UMBRELLA KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075428 | 20.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
122 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 10 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074985 | 21.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
123 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 11 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070062 | 22.02.2023 | Active | Non Compliance issued
124 Assam UNNAYANSHIL12 LG0200075153 | 23.02.2023 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
125 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 13 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070064 | 23.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
126 Assam UNNAYANSHIL 14 ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200070065 | 24.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
127 Assam PRODIP KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075406 | 24.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
128 Assam PRONAMI RAHA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075200 | 24.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
129 Assam PROTINIDHI KATLICHERRA ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200070200 | 25.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
130 Assam PUHOR 1 GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074325 | 25.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
131 Assam PUHOR 2 GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074326 | 26.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
132 Assam PUHOR 3 GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074327 | 26.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
133 Assam PUHOR 4 GUIJAN ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074328 | 26.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
134 Assam PURNOLAKHI LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074784 | 27.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
135 Assam PURVA JAIVIK KRISHAK LG020000e284 | 27.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
136 Assam RAMDHENU 2 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075501 | 27.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
137 Assam RAMDHENU KATLICHERRA ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200075180 | 28.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
138 Assam RANGANODI MACHKHOWA ASRLMS PGS LG0200070264 | 28.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
139 Assam RANI HAILAKANDI ASRLMS PGS GROUP LG0200075452 | 28.02.2023 | Active Non Compliance issued
140 Assam RANJIT BRAHAMPUR ASRLM PGS GROUP LG0200074889 | 28.02.2023 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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141 | Madhya Pradesh |Ajivika jaivik group gunhhara LG43672765187 | 01.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
142 | Madhya Pradesh |Ajunda jaivik samooh LG8051462651 | 01.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
143 | Madhya Pradesh |Akash Jaivik Farming LG32900566741 | 01.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
144 | Madhya Pradesh |AKAURI JAIVIK GROUP SIHAWAL LG61828566202 | 01.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
145 | Madhya Pradesh |AKTA AJIVIKA JAIVIK GROUP LG65202964544 | 02.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
146 | Madhya Pradesh |Akta Jaivik Kheti LG63599465008 | 02.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
147 | Madhya Pradesh |ALAMPURA JAIVIK GROUP LG73059161341 | 02.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
148 | Madhya Pradesh |AMAKHOH ORGANIC LOCAL GROUP -1 LG15580ee0229 | 02.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
149 | Madhya Pradesh |AMAN JAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH LG1000080547 | 03.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
150 | Madhya Pradesh |AMARPUR 2 JEVIK GROUP LG72554065563 | 03.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
151 | Madhya Pradesh |AMARPUR JEVIK GROUP LG90806065521 | 03.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
152 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBADABERI JAIVIK SAMUH LG39936562079 | 03.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
153 | Madhya Pradesh |[AMBAR AJIVIKA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081491 | 04.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
154 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBEDKAR JAIVIK SAMOQH LG58135956072 | 04.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
155 | Madhya Pradesh |Ambedkar Jaivik Utpadak Group LG7803865484 | 04.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
156 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBEDKAR JAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP 1LG32922662988 | 04.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
157 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBEDKAR JAVIK GROUP LG1000081569 | 05.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
158 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBEDKAR ORGANIC GROUP LG1000080779 | 05.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
159 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBE LOCAL GROUP LG1000080288 | 05.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
160 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBE MAA JAIVIK SAMOOH LG1000081448 | 05.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
161 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBE MATA JAIVIK GROUP LG88520564927 | 06.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
162 | Madhya Pradesh |AMBE MATA JAVIK GROUP LG15884663824 | 06.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
163 | Madhya Pradesh |Ambika jaivik local group LG86520665675 | 06.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
164 | Madhya Pradesh |Ambika Jeevik group kotalwarri LG67699964861 | 06.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
165 | Madhvya Pradesh |Amhara Jaivik Utpadak Samuh LG72197565602 | 07.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
166 | Madhya Pradesh [AMHATOLA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081031 | 07.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
167 | Madhya Pradesh |AMILAHA JAIVIK 1 LG73301756369 | 07.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
168 | Madhya Pradesh |AMRAT JEVIK SAMHU LG98063066042 | 07.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
169 | Madhya Pradesh |AMRIT AJIVIKA JAIVIK GROUP 2 LG67796756603 | 08.08.2022 | Active | Non Compliance issued
170 | Madhya Pradesh |[Amrit jaivik local group LG98044e61566 | 08.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
171 | Madhya Pradesh |AMRIT JAIVIK SAMOOH LG1000079914 | 08.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
172 | Madhya Pradesh |AMRIT JAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH LG1000080189 | 08.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
173 | Madhya Pradesh |ANAMIKA LG LG61724166311 | 09.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
174 | Madhya Pradesh |ANAND JAIVIK KHETI LG1000082548 | 09.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
175 | Madhya Pradesh |ANDATA MAHILA JAIVIK AJEEVIKA SAMUH LG41335156768 | 09.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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176 | Madhya Pradesh |ANDHARJHIRI JAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH LG92185465017 | 09.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
177 | Madhya Pradesh |Angad Jaivik Utapdak Group LG33973664204 | 10.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
178 | Madhya Pradesh |ANGANWADI FALIYA JEVIK SAMUH LG48233666495 | 10.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
179 | Madhya Pradesh |AngooriJaivik Samooh LG53279166096 | 10.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
180 | Madhya Pradesh |[ANGWAR 2 LOKAL GROUP LG3489962395 | 10.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
181 | Madhya Pradesh [ANGWAR LOCAL GROUP LG1000080114 | 11.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
182 | Madhya Pradesh |anjali jaivik local group L.G25958765967 | 11.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
183 | Madhya Pradesh |ANJALI JAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP LG1000081555 | 11.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
184 | Madhya Pradesh |ANJANIMATA JAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP LG1000080420 | 11.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
185 | Madhya Pradesh |ANKUR AJEEVIKA JAIVIK SAMUH LG5363865505 | 12.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
186 | Madhya Pradesh |ANKUR JAIVIK SAMOOH LG1000082510 | 12.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
187 | Madhya Pradesh |ANKUR LG LG1000082208 | 12.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
188 | Madhya Pradesh |Anmol jaivik group LG46545664508 | 12.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
189 | Madhya Pradesh |ANMOL LOCAL GROUP LG1000080389 | 13.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
190 | Madhya Pradesh |Annadata jaivik local group LG25410661076 | 13.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
191 | Madhya Pradesh [AVANIJAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH BEOHARI LG58890864367 | 13.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
192 | Madhya Pradesh [Avinash LG Bamour Kalan LG68645264677 | 13.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
193 | Madhya Pradesh [AZAD JAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH BEOHARI LG21924765185 | 14.08.2022 | Active | Non Compliance issued
194 | Madhya Pradesh |azad javik greup LG72339265933 | 14.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
195 | Madhya Pradesh [AZAD JAVIK GROUP LG1000080944 | 14.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
196 | Madhya Pradesh |BABADEV JAIVIK SAMUH LG37088665159 | 14.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
197 | Madhya Pradesh |BABA DEV MAHILA JEVIK SAMUH LG29178956526 | 16.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
198 | Madhya Pradesh [BABA RAMDEV JAIVIK SAMOOH LG31829764695 | 16.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
199 | Madhya Pradesh |BABARAMDEV JAIVIK SAMOOH LG88586959522 | 16.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
200 | Madhya Pradesh |BABA RAMDEY LOCAL JEVIK SAMUH LG1000081614 | 16.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
201 | Madhya Pradesh |Baba Sahev javik utpadak samuh LG78446265947 | 17.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
202 | Madhya Pradesh [BABBA JIJAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP LG43747666369 | 17.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
203 | Madhya Pradesh |Bachaha jaivik group LG90837462049 | 17.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
204 | Madhya Pradesh |Bachhikheda jaivk khaiti LG59137065473 | 17.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
205 | Madhya Pradesh |Badadev Jaivik Samuh Rohandhana -02 (Govindwadimal) LG19783868508e | 18.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
206 | Madhya Pradesh |BADAGUDA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080360 | 18.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
207 | Madhya Pradesh |BADAGUDA MAHILA JAIVIK SAMUH LG1000079921 | 18.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
208 | Madhya Pradesh |BADAILA JAIVIK GROUP SIHAWAL LG81610966201 | 18.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
209 | Madhya Pradesh |BADAL JAIVIK UTPADAK SAMUH BEOHARI LG53138765418 | 19.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
210 | Madhya Pradesh |BADESAR JAIVIK 1 LG5704256218 | 19.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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211 | Madhya Pradesh |BADESAR JAIVIK 2 LG84319656252 | 19.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
212 | Madhya Pradesh [BADI JAIVIK SAMOOH LG1000082463 | 19.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
213 | Madhya Pradesh |[BADI KHATTALI JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080198 | 20.08.2022 | Active MNo Sanctions imposed
214 | Madhya Pradesh |Badi mata jaivik utapadak group LG13415963825 | 20.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
215 | Madhya Pradesh |badkadol jaivik group LG81992366780 | 20.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
216 | Madhya Pradesh |BAD MADAI KHAS JEVIK GROUP LG88067263540 | 20.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
217 | Madhya Pradesh [BAGAJ MA JAVIK GROUP LG1000080850 | 21.08.2022 | Active Mo Sanctions imposed
218 | Madhya Pradesh |[BAGAJ MATA JAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP LG44280404831 | 21.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
219 | Madhya Pradesh |BAGESHWAR JAVIK GROUP LG1000081741 | 21.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
220 | Madhya Pradesh |BAGHORA JAVIK GROUP LG1000082438 | 21.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
221 | Madhya Pradesh [BAGICHA JEVIK GROUP LG20604459550 | 22.08.2022 | Active MNo Sanctions imposed
222 | Madhya Pradesh |[BAGICHA SARKAR LOCAL GROUP LG1000080105 | 22.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
223 | Madhya Pradesh [BAIJANTIJAIVIK SAMUH LG1000081142 | 22.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
224 | Madhya Pradesh |bajarangwali LG63217260421 | 22.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
225 | Madhya Pradesh |bajrangbali jaivik samuh LG11302065946 | 22.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
226 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANGBALIJAIVIK SAMUH LG62634859771 | 23.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
227 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANG BALI JAIVIK UTPADAK GR DARGUWAN LG93799764785 | 23.08.2022 | Active Mo Sanctions imposed
228 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANGBALI JAIVIK UTPADAK GROUP LG14348866298 | 23.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
229 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANGGARH JAIVIK 1 LG73027656693 | 23.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
230 | Madhya Pradesh [BAJRANGI JAIVIK KHETI SHG LG10448361071 | 24.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
231 | Madhya Pradesh |bajrang jaivik group LG1000080133 | 24.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
232 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANG LOCAL JEVIK SAMUH LG54862758001 | 24.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
233 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANG MAHILA JEVIK SAMUH LG5667056615 | 24.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
234 | Madhya Pradesh [bajrang vali Jaivik utpadak Group LG47212162550 | 25.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
235 | Madhya Pradesh |BAJRANGWALI ORGANIC GROUP LG1000080496 | 25.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
236 | Madhya Pradesh |Bakena Jaivik Samooh Rahatgarh LG81603964409 | 25.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
237 | Madhya Pradesh [Bala Ji Jaivik Samooh LG72758664539 | 25.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
238 | Madhya Pradesh |BALAJI JAIVIK SAMOOH LG84870666065 | 26.08.2022 | Active Non Compliance issued
239 | Madhya Pradesh |BALA JI JAIVIK SAMUH LG37660067538 | 26.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
240 | Madhya Pradesh |Balaji Jaivik Utapadak Group LG9e420965078 | 26.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
241 | Madhya Pradesh |BUNDELIA LG LG1000081070 | 26.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
242 | Madhya Pradesh |CHAMAR BEGDA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081587 | 27.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
243 | Madhya Pradesh |Champeliya jaivik khaiti LG99337863597 | 27.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
244 | Madhya Pradesh |Chandainia LG36914761995 | 27.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
245 | Madhya Pradesh |CHANDA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081068 | 27.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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246 | Madhya Pradesh [CHANDA JAVIK GROUP LG52163162674 | 28.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
247 | Madhya Pradesh |chandaninia LG38017967185 | 28.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
248 | Madhya Pradesh |[CHAND JAIVIK GROUP LG682857231 28.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
249 | Madhya Pradesh [Chand jevik gurop LG64732967449 | 28.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
250 | Madhya Pradesh |Chandni jaivik samuh LG3610262497 | 29.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
251 | Madhya Pradesh [CHANDORA 2 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081002 | 29.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
252 | Madhya Pradesh |[CHANDORA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000079918 | 29.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
253 | Madhya Pradesh |chandrika jaivik samuh LG2419795e382 | 29.08.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
254 | Madhya Pradesh [CHANDWAHI JAIVIK GROUP SIHAWAL LG36831064940 | 30.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
255 | Madhya Pradesh [CHARPUWAN JEVIK GROUP LG1000080654 | 30.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
256 | Madhya Pradesh [CHATAINHA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081298 | 30.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
257 | Madhya Pradesh |CHAURADADAR AJIVIKA LOCAL GROUP LG40287458546 | 30.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
258 | Madhya Pradesh [CHAVARIYA JAIVIK KHAITI LG1000080226 | 31.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
259 | Madhya Pradesh [CHENPURA MAHILA JAIVIK SAMUH LG81383356739 | 31.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
260 | Madhya Pradesh |CHETNA JAIVIK SAMUH LG1000081551 | 31.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
261 | Madhya Pradesh |CHETNA JAVIK SAMUH LG1000080210 | 31.08.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
262 | Madhya Pradesh [CHETNA LG LG1000081601 | 01.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
263 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHAMA JAIVIK KHETI SHG LG64941865453 | 01.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
284 | Madhya Pradesh |CHHAPARI 1 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080152 | 01.09.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesesd
265 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHAPARI 2 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080515 | 01.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
266 | Madhya Pradesh |CHHAPARI 3 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080532 | 02.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
267 | Madhya Pradesh |CHHAPARI 4 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081235 | 02.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
268 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHAPARI 5 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081260 | 02.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
269 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHAPARI 6 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081451 | 02.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
270 | Madhya Pradesh |CHHAPARI 7 JAIVIK GROUP LG1000081572 | 03.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
271 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHAVI ORGANIC LOCAL GROUP RAKHIMAL LG6470562244 | 03.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
272 | Madhya Pradesh [Chhayan jaivik khaiti LG18880761451 | 03.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
273 | Madhya Pradesh [CHHINTAMAN GANESH LOCAL JEVIK SAMUH LG30436965297 | 03.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
274 | Madhya Pradesh [Chhota ghosliya mahila jaivik samuh LG54099856741 | 04.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
275 | Madhya Pradesh [chhoti devi jaivik utpadak group LG27448557307 | 04.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
276 | Madhya Pradesh [Chhulla Jevik samooh,Rehli,Sagar LG19432865554 | 04.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
277 | Madhya Pradesh [CHINGITOLA JAIVIK GROUP LG3525160957 | 04.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
278 | Madhya Pradesh [CHINGITOLA JAIVIK KRISHAK GROUP LG2747262436 | 05.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
279 | Madhya Pradesh |Chopda faliya mahila jaivik samuh LG84908465068 | 05.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
280 | Madhya Pradesh |CHORGADI 4 LG1000080529 | 05.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
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281 | Madhya Pradesh |[CHORGARDI 1 LG1000079750 | 05.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
282 | Madhya Pradesh |CHORGARHI 2 LG1000079878 | 06.09.2022 | Active | Non Compliance issued
283 | Madhya Pradesh |CHORGARHI 3 LG1000079880 | 06.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
284 | Madhya Pradesh |Dadar jaivik group LG52874464002 | 06.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
285 | Madhya Pradesh |DAMNA SATH MAHILA JAIVIK SAMUH LG1947555643 | 06.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
286 | Madhya Pradesh |DANG WALE BABA LOCAL GROUP LG23367159838 | 07.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
287 | Madhya Pradesh |Daraudi jaivik group LG70532763898 | 07.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
288 | Madhya Pradesh |DARGUWAN SURAJ JAIVIK UTPADAT GROUP LG20797e8039 | 07.09.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
289 | Madhya Pradesh |darti mata local group LG3677756918 | 07.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
290 | Madhya Pradesh |DASHA MAA MAHILA JEVIK SAMUH LG82742556167 | 08.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
291 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRIJAIVIK SAMOOH LG70756964636 | 08.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
292 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRI JAIVIK SAMUH LG1000080578 | 08.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
293 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRI JAIVIK SAMUH LG1000080424 | 08.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
294 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRIJAVIK GROUP LG69196665881 | 09.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
295 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRI JAVIK SAMUH LG1000080786 | 09.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
296 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYATRIJEVIK UTPADAK SAMUH NA 09.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
297 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYTRI JAIVIK GROUP LG8894661084 | 09.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
298 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYTRIJAIVIK SAMUH GHOTI LG84393665487 | 10.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
299 | Madhya Pradesh |GAYTRIJAIVIK SAMUH MURALI KAM LG39533584729 | 10.09.2022 | Active Ne Sanctiens impesed
300 | Madhya Pradesh |Geeta LG53755064758 | 10.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
301 | Madhya Pradesh |GEETA JAIVIK KHETI LG19763762769 | 10.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
302 | Madhya Pradesh |Geeta Jaivik Samooh LG12055965883 | 11.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
303 | Madhya Pradesh |GEETA JAVIK GROUP LG4022361966 | 11.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
304 | Madhya Pradesh |GENDA JAIVIK KHETI SAMOQOH LG1000082556 | 11.09.2022 | Active | Non Compliance issued
305 | Madhya Pradesh |ghata sadak tola jaivik samooh LG68312463887 | 11.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
306 | Madhya Pradesh |GHATOKAR JAIVIK 1 LG1000080793 | 12.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
307 | Madhya Pradesh |GHOGHARA JAIVIK GROUP LG1000080997 | 12.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
308 | Madhya Pradesh |Ghoghari Jaivik Samooch LG40500967895 | 12.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
309 | Madhya Pradesh |GHUGHATA JAIVIK 1 NA 12.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
310 | Madhya Pradesh |GHUGHRI JAIVIK KHAITI 1 LG1000081414 | 13.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
311 | Madhya Pradesh |GHUGHRI JAIVIK KHAITI 2 LG1000081478 | 13.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
312 | Madhya Pradesh |GHUNI JAIVIK KRISHAK GROUP LG28939262440 | 13.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
313 | Madhya Pradesh |GHUNI ORGANIC GROUP LG1000080078 | 13.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
314 | Madhya Pradesh |GIRAJJI LOCAL GROUP LG98534464824 | 14.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed
315 | Madhya Pradesh |GIRDHARI JAIVIK KHETI SAMUH LG44039958824 | 14.09.2022 | Active No Sanctions imposed




Organic cluster development program with PGS
Certification under National Rural Economic
Transformation Project

About the Project:

produce.

The Ministry of Rural Development (MORD) has initiated National Rural
Economic Transformation project (NRETP) with an aim to promote sustainable
farming practices through cluster approach in the farm and nonfarm sector. The
key focus of the project is to transform the economic participation of institutional
groups by enabling them to engage in farm and non-farm activities. Organic
cluster development with PGS certification is the major component of the scheme
with an objective to promote Organic farming and upscaling of PGS certified Agri.

\"‘ﬁ-\_

Approach & Methodology of Implementation: In order to make community

driven development approach, State Rural Livelihood Missions (SRLMs) has deputed

Krishi Sakhi at grass root level.
Krishi Sakhi is a Community
Agriculture Care Service Provider
(CASP) which will enable the last

mile coverage in rural areas where .

farm-based services for agriculture

activities is not available on time or

expensive to afford for rural poor |

women. Krishi Sakhi is envisaged

to create awareness and capacity

building of Mahila Kisan on

agricultural activities and facilitates

aggregation and marketing of the

agricultural produced for

sustainable agriculture-based livelihoods at SHGs/household level, these Krishi

Sakhi’s are providing the basic technical support to the rural farmers especially

mahila kisan. Krishi Sakhis has been trained and developed through structured

training programmes by the agriculture experts organized by State Rural Livelihood

Mission and various technical support agencies. These Krishi Shaki’s will ensure
agriculture-based livelihoods sustainable and viable enterprises for the poor

farmers/mabhila kisan and strengthening the alternate livelihoods opportunities.




Details of Farmers registered under NRLM Organic cluster development

scheme:
(As on 315t Mar. 2023)
Sr. State No. of Active | No. of | Organic Major crops
No. Local registered Area (ha)
Groups Farmers

Paddy, Mustard,
Black gram,

1 Assam 696 20998 10935.36 Pmeapple, .
Turmeric, Ginger,
Potato, Pineapple

5 Bihar Paddy, Maize and

74 6893 3169.77 other Vegetables
3 | Jharkhand Paddy, wheat and
314 8139 1642.63 other Vegetable

Paddy, Maize,
Wheat, Gram,

4 ﬁiﬁggﬁ 2529 38586 17919.88 | Soyabean,
Mustard, Green
Chilly etc.

Total 3713 74616 33667.64
Impact of the program:

Since past two years the project has been under implementation in all the States.

The clusters were formed in two phases. 15 to 25 farmers have been covered under

one local group. Krishi sakhi’s has played a vital role in successful implementation

. " of Organic cluster

' development program as the

group of farmers are easily

__# motivated to take up Organic

Anguthia, Jharkhand, India
4X4X+9RM, Anguthia, Jharkhand 814166, India
Lat 24106575° for sustainable  farming
Long 86.999877°

08/05/23 02:35 PM

" farming. The Krishi Sakhi’s
| has been placed and given
B B o~ S detailed training and exposure

on using traditional resources

practices and preparation of




On-farm inputs such as Jeevamrit, beejhamrit, Vermi wash, use of waste
decomposer and other locally available bio inputs. The honorarium of Rs. 2 to 3 /-
per activity (for promotion of Organic farming) & Rs. 100 to 150/- for providing
cluster level training has been provided to each Krishi Sakhi by which Krishi's may
earn Rs. 800 to 90o/- per month. Jharkhand Rural Livelihood Mission has created
a Mobile app under which each Krishi sakhi has entered their day to day activities
along with Geotagged photos with the help of the mobile app the activities of each

Krishi sakhi’s has been recorded and honorarium will be paid accordingly.

Future Interventions:

The farmers will be linked with suitable buyers for contract farming after
getting PGS Organic certificates or from 3rd year onwards through organizing

meetings.

Identification has been done for various commodities and planned as per the
market requirements. Agriculture products from production in the field to
final consumption, where at each stage value is added to the product which
includes Input supply, then production then collection, then processing and

then retailing.

In order to enhance competitiveness and increase the advantage of emerging
market opportunities for the registered farmers under the program, Farmers
Producer Organizations (OFPOs) will be promoted with the convergence of
Central Sector Scheme or through other funding agencies such as NABARD,
SFAC, NEAMAC etc. These FPO will provide wide range of services to PGS
certifies Local groups including technical assistance, marketing. processing as

well as other facets of crop inputs.
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SUCCESS STORY
Current photo of farmer/
group leader
Name of farmer/ Rekha Buragohain
Group leader:
Father's name: Late. Sundor Gogoi
Date of birth: 15/4/1974
Postal Address (Village, Block, District, State): village- Haahkhati baligaon (3
no. kachari maithong), Block- Kakopathar, District- Tinsukia,
State- Assam
E-mail:
Mobile no.: 9954230282
SN Particulars Details
1. | Name of LG and LG number Sammanay 10 PGS local group

2. | Name of RC with whom LG is registered QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION
PRIVATE LIMITED

3. | Area covered by the farmer and crop 15 bigha area ( 5 acre) (crops grown: Paddy, vegetables,
details strawberry etc)

4. | Integration of animal and livestock status | 5 cows, 10 goats

Adopted Agricultural Systems The farmer adopt 9 bigha area under vegetables and
(Vegetables, Cereals, Pulses, pulses, 6 bigha area under paddy, half bigha fishery, 1
production/Fish/Mushroom/Bee/Others) | bee box in farm

She also cultivate strawberry and dragon fruits
provided by Agriculture department

5. | Season & Year of starting organic farming | Both kharif and rabi season, followed organic farming
from last 4 years

6. | Organic inputs prepared on farm Abstract of the preparation and application of the
(recommendations, application/frequency | procedure
and applicable per acre dose) 1. Vermicompost preparation: The farmer has adopted

own vermicompost bed. She used cowdung, Banana
pseudostem, water hyacinth as the raw material. At the
base she kept 1 inch of dried sand, bove which a layer of
cowdung was given and above that banana
pseudostem, Similarly alternate layers of cowdung ,
water hyacinth and banana pseudostem was given
untill it reached the top of the bag then it wa kept for 1
week and then earthworms were released and was
covered with sack. The location were vermicompost
unit was installed shady and covered. With roof and
she uses the prepared vermicompost in her field and
also the vermiwash is also collected for application.

2. Animal manure: Cow dung from the on farm
produced is applied in the field

7. | Off farm organic inputs usage, If any and Abstract thereof and its application details
(Recommendations, 1.

L _




o
application/frequency and doses per acre | 2.
applied) 3.
8. | Registration status under PGS India web 1. Non-Scheme
portal (Registration details) 2.PKVY
3.MOVCD
4.Model organic cluster
5.BPKP
6. NRLM (Applicable)
Mention which is applicable as above
Current status :Under NRLM PGS India Green / PGS
India Organic : PGS Green
Third party registration (Registration Cluster /Individual: cluster
number)
7. | Special Achievements with regard to District award for organic production. Rekha
organic production buragohain a hardworking farmer does farming
organically from a long period of time and is selling
vegetables in bulk and gets a good price in the daily
market, She was recognized for cultivating strawberry,
dragon fruit and vegetables organically. She sells lots of
vegetables in the daily market and earn a handsome
income. She loves exploring new ways of cultivation
like using liquid manure, mulching, trap crops like
marigold in cabbage etc. She is the one who has
established her own vermicompost unit in her home.
She is the active one and attend all kinds of trainings
even outside the district. She was the one who was
choosen to attend the training on organic farming at
Guwahati. She was thus able to earn the district award
along with her husband for organic production
8. | Special cultural practices adopted by Mulching with rice straw and white polythene,
farmer& its impact on production application of wood ash
9. | Name of FPO/FPC if any with registration | No
date details
10. | Status of marketing 1. Local Marketing: direct purchase from farm/
weekly supply/ door to door / advance booking etc
2. Tie up with FPOs : No
3. Buyers for marketing details : Local Buyer
4. Processing /packing if any with details : Locally
Pack
5. Brand building : No
6. Javikkheti marketing
Mention which is applicable as above
1. Local marketing : weekly supply
7. | Is the product sold in domestic market or | Sold in domestic market
exported?
If exported : Mention the country name
and year of export Revenue generated by
selling certified product
FSSAI license process or not No
Details of increase in production or Crop/ commodity wise
productivity per hectare or acre They get handsome income from paddy cultivation as
well as from fishery
10. | Organic carbon status Initial (year 20....) organic carbon status%
Present (year 20....) organic carbon status%
11. | Details on Residue test reports, if any None
12. | Details on Soil health status, if any None
13. | Details on Non Compliance , if any None

L _




14. | Awards , Recognition if any District award for organic production
15. | Any Other information
Photographs
Picture 1 with caption (Vegetable field: cole crops Picture 2 with caption (Strawberry cultivation)

cultivation)

W, 2022/03728

Date: 24.04.23
Place: KAKOPATHER

Signature of Authority

Name of Organization: Qmark International
Certifications Pvt. Ltd.

Contact : 9954921189
e-mail : simfedner@gmail.com




SUCCESS STORY

Name of farmer/

Group leader:

BAKULI ROY

group leader

Father's name:

HaldharMandal

Date of birth:

15-01-1977

Current photo of farmer/

and applicable per acre dose)

Vill: DakhinBhomoraguri
Block : Lawkhowa
District: Nagaon
State : Assam
Mobile no.: 9365461841
E-mail: manishroO0y@gmail.com
S.No Particulars Details
1. | Name of LG and LG number TORALI 2 LAWKHOWA ASRLM PGS GROUP
2. | Name of RC with whom LG is registered Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd.
3. | Area covered by the farmer and crop 0.1 Hectare
details
4. | Integration of animal and livestock status | Cattle & Goat
Adopted Agricultural Systems Vegetables and Apple Ber
(Vegetables, Cereals, Pulses,
production/Fish/Mushroom/Bee/Others)
5. | Season & Year of starting organic farming | 2021 Kharif
6. | Organic inputs prepared on farm Abstract of the preparation and application of the
(recommendations, application/frequency | procedure

A.Vermicompost

1. A piece of land should be selected. The space should
be shady.

2. A Thermocol Bucket should be taken and a hose
should be connected to the corner so that we can
collect the Vermiwash.

3. 2inches. Add a layer of sand.

. 2 inches. alayer of dry manure
2 inches. Household waste should be given.

. 2 inches. Top layer of soil should be applied
. This should be repeated until the tank is filled to a
depth of 10 cm. remains.

~N o oA

8. About 20-25 spiders found on palm trees or some
scientifically recognized spiders should be released.
Cover the tank with cotton sack. Then wait 40 to 50
days and then the manure is ready to be used.
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B.Raised Bed.

1. Take a drum filled with 20 liters of water.

. A handful of cow manure should be given.

. Apply a handful of topsoil.

. Add 1 liter of rice milk.

. Add a handful of fly half-red soil.

. Add a handful of foot-ash.

. After all is added, turn clockwise and
counterclockwise for about 20 minutes.

C.Liquid Organic Manure

1. Take a drum filled with 20 liters of water.

. A handful of cow manure should be given.

. Apply a handful of topsoil

. Add 1 liter of rice milk.

. Add a handful of fly half-red soil.

. Add a handful of foot-ash.

. After all is added, turn clockwise and
counterclockwise for about 20 minutes.

D.Zero Tillage Bed.

1. 6 inches of dry leaf layer.

2. Apply an 8 inch topsoil layer or cassava manure or
dry layer on top of the dry leaf layer.

3. Then add another 6 inches of dry leaves.
4.Apply a top layer of 4 inches of soil on top of the dry
leaves 81

5. Plant the world crop seedling in the middle of the
prepared bed.

E.Cow dung

OO WN

~

OO WN

~

Off farm organic inputs usage, If any and
(Recommendations,
application/frequency and doses per acre
applied)

Abstract thereof and its application details (No off
farm input is used)

A wh =

5

Registration status under PGS India web
portal (Registration details)

1. Non-Scheme

2.PKVY

3.MOVCD

4.Model organic cluster

5.BPKP

6. NRLM

Mention which is applicable as above

Current status : PGS India Green / PGS India Organic
NRLM ( STATUS :-PGS-GREEN)

Third party registration (Registration
number)

Cluster /Individual (GROUP REGISTRATION)

Special Achievements with regard to
organic production

Miss BakuliRoy , is a marginal farmer heals from a
remote villageDakhinBhomoraguri of Nagaon District
in Assam.As a farmer she always try to add some
innovative idea to her field and experiment indicates
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herself as one of most energetic and progressive
woman farmer.

Meanwhile, she an SHG member got introduced with
the concept of Organic Farming and later become part
of this as LG member. And then underwent village
level Hands-On training Organized by BMMU,
Lawkhowa and other facilities. Being an enthusiastic
farmer, Miss Roybecame more keenregarding her
farming and Startedpreparation of organic manures
and pesticides which includes preparation of
Vermicompost , Heap compost, Liquid Organic
Manure & Organic Bio-pesticide, Zero tillage , Bio-
intensive raised bed.

Moreover MissBakuli Roy sincerely attends all sort of
training programme even outside the district she
invited in.As a result of that She got recognition to
attend training on organic farming at Guwahati as well
as achieved one of district level award on organic
production.

8. | Special cultural practices adopted by Carbon ash mixed dry cow dung is used as local
farmer & its impact on production. compost.
9. | Name of FPO/FPC if any with registration | NA
date details
10. | Status of marketing 1. Local Marketing: direct purchase from
farm/weekly supply/ door to door / advance
booking etc
2. Tie up with FPOs
3. Buyers for marketing details
4. Processing /packing if any with details
5. Brand building
6. Javikkheti marketing
Mention which is applicable as above
7. | Is the product sold in domestic market or | SOLD IN LOCAL MARKET
exported? 1. Lawkhowa
If exported : Mention the country name 2. Rupahi
and_ year of.e_xport Revenue generated by 3. Singimari
selling certified product .
4. Magurmari
5. Ambagan
FSSAI license process or not NA
Details of increase in production or Crop/ commodity wise
productivity per hectare or acre 1. Cabbage: 650 Kg
2. Cauliflower : 240 Kg
3. Brinjal : 390 Kg
4. Apple Ber : 1200 Kg
5. Potato - 326 kg
10. | Organic carbon status Initial (year 20....) organic carbon status%
Present (year 20....) organic carbon status%
11. | Details on Residue test reports, if any Nil
12. | Details on Soil health status, if any Nil
13. | Details on Non Compliance , if any Nil
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14. | Awards , Recognition if any Nil
15. | Any Other information Nil
PHOTOGRAPHS

Picture 1 Cultivation of potato Picture 2 Field preparation

Date:
Place:

21/04/2023 Signature of Authority
Lawkhowa Name of Organization (Service Provider/
Regional Council/ PGS Cluster)

Contact details 9365023981
e-mail address




SUCCESS STORY
Current photo

of farmer/ Group leader
Name of farmer/Group POKHILA KAMAN
leader:

-}“'I
3 ; i
Father's name: DEBEN PEGU
Date of birth: 01/01/1983
Postal Address (Village, VILLAGE — KAITONG PHATIA
Block, District, State): BLOCK - MACHKHOWA
DISTRICT — DHEMAJI
STATE - ASSAM
Mobile No.: 9957575915
E-mail: pokhilakaman@gmail.com
Particulars Details
Name of LG and LG number MANAS MACHKHOWA ASRLMS PGS GROUP
70237

Name of RC with whom LG is registered QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION PVT.LTD.

Area covered by the farmer and crop AREA —1 HA
details

Integration of animal and livestock status | Cattle

Adopted Agricultural Systems Cereals - Paddy
(Vegetables, Cereals, Pulses, Vegetables like Potato, Brinjal, Cabbage, Long bean, Bottle gourd
production/Fish/Mushroom/Bee/Others)

Season & Year of starting organic Practicing organic farming in both kharif and rabi season since 2020
farming
Organic inputs prepared on farm Abstract of the preparation and application of the procedure

(recommendations,
application/frequency and applicable per | 1.Liquid organic fertilizer Vermiwash :
acre dose)
Mix 1 litre of vermiwash or half litre of vermiwash with half litre of cow urine
along with 15 litre of water and then spray 3 or 4 times at 20-25 days interval
on the crop

It contains soluble nitrogen,phosphorusand potash as the main nutrients
which enhance plant growth and increase crops production

2. Vermicompost :

Vermi-bag, earthworm, biodegradable waste, sand, soil, dry straw and leaves,
cowdung, water.

A vermibag is placed in a cool place.Add a layer of 2-3 inch of soil or sand and neem
leaves at the bottom of the tank.
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Prepare fine bedding by adding decomposed cowdung, dry leaves and other
biodegradable wastes collected from fields and kitchen. Distribute them evenly on
the sand layer. Continue adding both the chopped biodegradable wastes and partially
decomposed cowdung layer wise into the tank upto the depth 0.5-1ft. After this we
can release the earthworm species over the mixture and cover the mixture with dry
straw.

Sprinkle water on daily basis to maintain moisture content of the compost.Protect the
compost from rainwater and direct sunlight.

Vermicompost can be harvested after 40-45 days.

3. Cowdung :

Well decomposed cowdung 13-15 quintal per bigha being used in the field

4. Organic Pesticide :

Mix 1 litre organic pesticide with 20 litre water and spray on crop at 10-15
days interval.

Off farm organic inputs usage, If any and Abstract thereof and its application details

(Recommendations, 1.
application/frequency and doses per acre | 2
applied) 3.
4.
5
Registration status under PGS India web Non-Scheme
portal (Registration details) PKVY
MOVCD
Model organic cluster
BPKP
NRLM

Mention which is applicable as above
Current status : PGS India Green / PGS India Organic

Third party registration (Registration Cluster /Individual

number)

Special Achievements with regard to Local people are coming to her place to purchase the organic vegetables.

organic production She has earned an amount of Rs.1.5 lakh for selling long bean and Rs.1.20
lakh from the sale of bottle gourd.

Special cultural practices adopted by Potato : Irrigation, Weeding &Earthing up

farmer& its impact on production Brinjal : Irrigation & Weeding

Cabbage : Irrigation & Weeding

Name of FPO/FPC if any with
registration date details

Status of marketing Local Marketing: direct purchase from farm/ weekly supply/ door
to door / advance booking ete

Tie up with FPOs

Buyers for marketing details

Processing /packing if any with details

Brand building

Javikkheti marketing

Mention which is applicable as above

Is the product sold in domestic market or | Domestic market

exported? 1)Dhemaji town

If exported : Mention the country name 2)Butikur

and year of export Revenue generated by 3)JiaDhol

selling certified product 4)Pasali

FSSALI license process or not Not

Details of increase in production or Crop/ commodity wise

productivity per hectare or acre
Get attractive income from selling both paddy as well as vegetables
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Organic carbon status

Initial (year 20....) organic carbon status%
Present (year 20....) organic carbon status%

Details on Residue test reports, if any NONE
Details on Soil health status, if any NONE
Details on Non Compliance , if any NONE

Awards , Recognition if any

She was recognized as lakhimimabhila in her locality.

She has earned an amount of Rs.1.5 lakh for selling long bean and Rs.1.20
lakh from the sale of bottle gourd. She has been actively involved in
promoting organic farming which encourage other farmers to establish agri
nutrient gardens at every household.

Any Other information

Date: 22/4/2023
Place:Machkhowa, Dhemaji

Photographs
Picture 1 with caption (Brinjal cultivation) Picture 2 with caption (Potato cultivation)

Signature of Authority

Name of Organization (Service Provider/
Regional Council/ PGS Cluster)

Contact details

e-mail address




SUCCESS STORY

Name of farmer/Group leader:

Anu Engtipi

Father's name:

Late Chandra Sing Engti

Date of birth:

31/12/1988

Postal Address (Village, Block,
District, State):

Vill- BamuniKarbiGaon, Block-
Barhampur, Dist.- Nagaon, State-
Assam, PIN-782102

Mobile no.: 8011144956
SI.No Particulars Details
1. Name of LG and LG number JAMBILIBARHAMPURASRLMS PGS GROUP, LG No. —

LG200070568

2. Name of RC with whom LG is QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT.
registered LTD.

3. Area covered by the farmer and 10 Bigha (Crops grown: Paddy, Turmeric, Black peppers,
crop details Roselle etc.

4. Integration of animal and livestock 5 nos. of pig, 20 Desimurgi, 12 ducks(1 Bigha)
status
Adopted Agricultural Systems Piggery , Poultry , Fishery,Areca nut , Black Peeper ,
(Vegetables, Cereals, Pulses, Turmeric [1 Bigha]
production/Fish/Mushroom/Bee/Ot | Duckery-Paddy[6 and Bigha], Roselle[1Bigha]
hers)

5. Season & Year of starting organic Kharif season, starting year: 2018
farming

6. Organic inputs prepared on farm 1. FYM
(recommendations, 2. Vermicompost
application/frequency and
applicable per acre dose)

7. Off farm organic inputs usage, If No usage

any and

(Recommendations,
application/frequency and doses
per acre applied)




8. Registration status under PGS India | 11. Non-Scheme
web portal (Registration details) 12. PKVY
13. MOVCD
14. Model organic cluster
5, BPKP
16. NRLM
Mention which is applicable as above
Current status : PGS India Green / PGS India Organic :
PGS Green
Third party registration Cluster /Individual: Cluster
(Registration number)
9. Special Achievements with regard to | Anu Engtipi is an enthusiastic, successful female farmer
organic production has been practicing organic agriculture in crops like
paddy, turmeric, black peepers, roselle etc. along with
livestock since last 5 years. She sells her organic farm
produce at farm gate and local market as well.
She attended various training program on organic
agriculture under NRLM. She is earning a good income
from her organic farm produced and now she is planning
to increase livestock production.
10. | Special cultural practices adopted Mulching with rice straw and white polythene;
by farmer& its impact on application of wood ash.
production
11. Name of FPO/FPC if any with None
registration date details
12. Status of marketing 16. Local Marketing: direct purchase from farm/ weekly
supply/ door to door / advance booking etc
17. Tie up with FPOs
18. Buyers for marketing details
19. Processing /packing if any with details
20. Brand building
21. Javikkheti marketing
Mention which is applicable as above
13. Is the product sold in domestic Domestic market.
market or exported?
If exported : Mention the country
name and year of export Revenue
generated by selling certified
product
14. FSSAI license process or not None
15. Details of increase in production or | Crop/ commodity wise
productivity per hectare or acre Generate good income from crops as well as from
livestock.
16. Organic carbon status Initial (year 2020) organic carbon status 3.21%
Present (year 2023) organic carbon status 4.34%
17. Details on Residue test reports, if Under progress
any
18. Details on Soil health status, if any pH:5.91
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Organic Carbon: 4.12%
Phosphorus: 5.80 kg per Ha
Potassium: 614.21 kg per Ha

19. Details on Non Compliance, if any None

20. Awards , Recognition if any None

21. Any Other information None
Photographs

Livestock animals

Vegetables and spices

Date: 22.01.23
Place: Barhampur

Signature of Authority

Name of Organization: Qmark International
Certifications Pvt. Ltd.

Contact details : 9954921189
e-mail address:simfedner@gmail.com




ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 1)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

Photograph: VVarious Training Activities on Organic Farming including

Preparation of Vermicompost, Panchagavya, Amritpani, Beejamrith, etc.




ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 2)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

Photograph: Preparation of Raised Bed Nursery, Vermicompost Unit and

Application of Vermiwash




ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 3)

TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

Photograph: Village Level Training Programme organized under

ASRLM Organic Project




ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 4)

TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

Photograph: Field visit and Training organized at Nagaon District under ASRLM
Organic Project by Omark in presence of RCONF Official
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ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 5)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS
Em#ﬁwiﬁﬂ
Photograph: Group Leader Training Programme on Peer Appraisal by
RC experts
L = |
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ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 6)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS
Photograph: Setting up of Agri Nutri Garden as per training received from Indian
Institute of Entrepreneurship, Guwahati
L = |
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ANNEXURE E- 1 (Sheet 7)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS
- i- , ¥ ::-_-‘&. e B
DHARTI KA DOCTOR
STl & Sl
Photograph: Krishi Sakhi and Pashu Sakhi from ASRLM project attended training
programme on “Dharti Ka Doctor” at Haridwar, organized by Patanjali.
L = |




ANNEXURE E- 2 (Sheet 1)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS
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ANNEXURE E- 2 (Sheet 2)
TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

"'A' ‘9
= Bl GPS

: Dibrugarh, Assam, India
¥ G7H6+9VQ, Dinjan Rd, Dibrugarh, Assa

’t‘ 786184, India
q Lat 27.529296°




ANNEXURE E- 2 (Sheet 3)

TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS




Balance Sheet
2021-22
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%’ | M/s HPMS & ASSOCIATES

(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
— 17, DDA Shopping Complex, Mansarover Park, Shahdara, Delhi - 110032
Mobile: 09368453] 07, E-mail - ca.mohan rawat@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Profit
and Loss, Cash flow statement, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information ’

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, and its statement of profit & loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal flnanmal controls, that were operatmg effectively for ensurmg the accuracv andgompleteness of the




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless- management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements '

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertajnty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure arlBGontent of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. )

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we' determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, in our opinion and
according to the information and explanation given to us, the said order is net-applicable to the
Company.




2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books
(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The company has no pending litigations which may have a material impact on financial
position of the company;

II.  The company is not having any material Long Term contracts which may require the
company to make provision for the foreseeable Losses.

lll.  There has not been any amount required to be transferred to the ]nvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For M/s HPMS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 022072N

CA Manmohair S awat
M No. 509522
(Partner)

UDIN- N0 Lo3%22 APN RE0&21&

Place: - Delhi

Date 2108 |0ep 2




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402

CIN - U74999A52019PTC019127

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2022

(Amount in Rs '000)

As at
Particulars Note No.
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund
a) Share Capital 21 100.00 100.00
b) Surplus 2.2 607.61 276.61
Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings 2.3 878.30 54.88
b) Other Current Liabilities 2.4 97.78 1,493.28
¢) Short Term Provisions 2.5 119.13 64.79
TOTAL 1,802.82 1,989.56
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a) Long-term loans and advances 2.6 7.00 7.00
Current Assets
a) Trade Receivables 2.7 1,141.74 1,799.45
b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.8 17.79 113.20
c) Short-term loans and advances 29 580.00
d) Other Current Assets 2.10 56.30 69.91
TOTAL (A+B) 1,802.82 1,989.56
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

Auditor's Report
As Per Our Separate Report of Even Date Annexed
FORHP M S & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place : Delhi
Date : Zﬁag] LR

M. NO.: 509522

For and on behalf of the Board of :

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

PRIVATE LIMITED

AP
W”‘
-
DOLLY SINGH

DIRECTOR, DIN - 09579690

RATNéSH NGH
DIRECTOR, DIN - 08405913

For: Qmark Intemational Certification Pvt. Ltd.




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402

CIN - U74999A52019PTC019127

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

(Amount in Rs '000)

Particulars Note N b
artic o.
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
l. Income:
Revenue from operations:- 2,11 1,428.00 1,153.70
Total Income (I) 1,428.00 1,153.70
Il. Expenses:
Other Expenses 2.12 977.87 904.51
Total Expenses (Il) 977.87 904.51
11l Profit Before Tax (I-11) 450.13 249.19
IV. Tax expense:
Current tax 119.13 64.79
Deferred tax - -
V. Profit/(Loss) After Tax (lll-IV) 330.99 184.40
VI. Earning per equity share:
Basic 33.10 18.44
Diluted N.A N.A
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
Auditor's Report
As Per Our Separate Report of Even Date Annexed For and on behalf of the Board of :
FORHP M S & ASSOCIATES QMARK INTERNATIONAL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
FRN: 022072N "

%w % \ g 02010
(8
CA. MANNIO Nsﬁw_,

Place : Delhi
pate: 02)oL\neot

PARTNER
M. NO.: 509522

(-t
y DOLLY SINGH
DIRECTOR, DIN - 09579690

i

RATNES‘I SINGH
DIRECTOR, DIN - 08405913




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402
CIN - U74999A52019PTC019127

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

COMPANY OVERVIEW

QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED was incorporated on 29th March 2019, and the
business of the Company is quality certifications In various parameters of products and services .

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The financlal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis,

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATE
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires the management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

1.3 RECOGNITION OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURE

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual basis,

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.,

1.4 TAXES ON INCOME

-Income tax is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-22 issued by ICAI It comprises both
Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

-Current Tax is measured as the amount which is payable on the taxable income for the year calculated in terms of
provisions contained in the Income Tax Act at the rate prescribed there under.

-the tax effect of the timing difference that results between taxable Income and accounting Income and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequence attributable to timing difference. They are
measured using the substantive enacted tax rates and tax regulations.

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition
including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned
assets less depreciation till date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.




1.6 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company identifies impairable fixed assets based on cash generating unit concept at the year end in
accordance with AS-28 issued by ICAI for the purpose of arriving at impairment loss thereon, if any, being the
difference between the book value and recoverable value of relevant assets. Impairment loss when crystallizes is

1.7 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
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1.8 EARNINGS PER SHARE

-The company reports basic and diluted Earning per share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-20 on
"Earning per Share". Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for
the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of
dilutive potential equity shares except where the results are anti-dilutive.

1.9 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a post event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation
at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a discloser is made as contingent liability. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there Is a possible obligation or a present obligation
in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

1.10 CASH & CASH EQUIVQLENTS

Cash & cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The Company considers all
highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are
readily convertible to know amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and

have been consistently applied.
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2. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

The Previous period figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current period

presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount In Rs '000)

As at
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Author

10,000 (1,000} Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 100.00 100.00
b) Issued, subscribed & Fully Paid up
10,000 (10,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 100.00 100.00

100.00 100.00

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share.

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend in proportion to the capital paid up by each
shareholder depending upon recommendation of Board of Directors and declaration by the members in the AGM.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of
the company, after distribution of all the preferential payments, in proportion to the capital paid up by the shareholders.

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,

2021 is set out below:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Number of Shares at the beginning 10.00 100.00
Add: Number of Shares issued during the period 10.00 100.00
Less: Number of Shares bought back - - -
Number of Shares at the end 10.00 100.00 10.00 100.00

The details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is setout as below:

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
e No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Equity shares
DOLLY SINGH 5.00 50.00 5.00 50.00
RATNESH SINGH 5.00 50.00 5.00 50.00
Promoters Shareholding
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Promoter name
No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Equity shares
DOLLY SINGH 5.00 50.00 5.00 50.00 -
RATNESH SINGH 5.00 50.00 5.00 50.00 -

For: QmarkW Certification N .




2.2 SURPLUS
Particulars As ot
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Surplus
Opening Balance 276.61 92.21
Net Profit after transferred from statement of profit & Loss 330.99 184.40
account avalable for appropriation
Closing Balance 607.61 276.61
2.3 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As ot
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loans and advances from related parties
Ranjan Baruah 85.50 37.50
Ratnesh Singh 792.80 17.38
878.30 54.88
2.4 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Auditor Fees Payable 20.00 10.00
Electricity Payable 12,78 15.48
Rent Payable 60.00 48.00
Salary Payable - 1,419.80
Expenses Payable 5.00 -
97.78 1,493.28
2.5 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As st
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for Income Tax 119.13 64.79
119.13 64.79
2.6 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Security Deposits 7.00 7.00
7.00 7.00
2.7 TRADE RECEIVABLE
Particulars Mem
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
i) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment
Unsecured
Considered Good - 663.06
ii) Others
Unsecured
Considered Good 1,141.74 1,136.39
1,141.74 1,799.45
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Trade Recelvables ageing schedule

N

Particulars
Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered 1141.74 - - - 1,141.74
\good
Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered - - - -
doubtful
Disputed Trade
Receivables considered - - -
good
Disputed Trade
Receivables considered - - -
doubtful
2.8 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars Mt
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash and cash equivalent
a) Cash in hand 14,91 14,91
b) Balance with banks
In current accounts 2.88 98.29
In deposit accounts less than 3 months = -
17.79 113.20
2.9 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
As at
bk, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Staff Advance
Anil Shukhla (AFO) 85.00 -
Anita Pati (AFO) 80.00 B
Bhaskar Gohian (AFO) 85.00 -
Dinoth Thoasen (AFO) 70.00 -
Pranjit Hojai (AFO) 90.00 -
Rakesh Mitalo (AFO) 90.00 -
Sanju Sinha (AFQ) 80.00 -
TOTAL 580.00 -
2.10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
TDS 56.30 69.91
TOTAL 56.30 69.91
For: Qmark Intemational Certfication Pt. Lid.




2.11 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Certification Services 1,210.00 -
Trainings & Advisory Services 218.00 1,153.70
TOTAL 1,428.00 1,153.70
2.12 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended
R March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Auditors Remuneration :-
-as auditor 10.00 10.00
-in other capacity - -
Customise Farmer Training 870.00 -
Director Remuneration 658.00 -
Bank Charges 0.12 171
Electricity & Water 12,78 15.48
Hotel Loading and Boarding 5.34 -
Office Repair & Maintenance - 40.12
Local Conveyance 0.22 -
Rent 60.00 55.00
Salary -658.90 739.80
Staff Welfare 0.00 4,58
Certification Charges 5.00 34.00
Legal & Profession 0.00 2.50
Penalty & Late Fees 11.01 132
Traveling Expenses 431 0.00
977.87 904.51
cor: Qmark Itemational Cetifcation P L




2.13 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (to the extent not provided for)

N.A
2.14 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Value of direct imports (C.I.F. Value): NIL NIL
b) The value of consumption of directly imported and
indigenously obtained raw materials, stores and spare NIL NIL
parts and the percentage of each to the total consumption:
¢) Expenditure in foreign currency: NIL NIL
d) Remittance in foreign currencies for dividend: NIL NIL
e) Earnings in foreign exchange: NIL NIL
2.15 REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
As Audit Fees 10.00 10.00
As Tax Audit Fees -
For certification & other services -
For reimbursement of Expenses -

10.00 10.00 |

2.16 DUE TO SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIAL UNDERTAKING

There are no Micro and Small Scale Business which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March 2022. This
information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been Identified on the basis of information available with the company. The previous
year figures include Rs. Nil due towards Small Scale Industrial Undertakings.

2.17 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is a Small & Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the general Instruction in respect of Accounting
Standards, certified under the Company’s Act 2013, Accordingly the company has complied with the Accounting Standards as

applicable to a Small & Medium size company.

2.18 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax

Weighted average no. of equity shares (Nos.)
Weighted average no. of diluted equity shares (Nos.)
Nominal Value of Equity Shares

Basic Earnings/(Loss) per share

Diluted Earnings/(Loss) per share

330.99 184.40
10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00

0.01 0.01
33.10 18.44

2.19 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

A) Directors / Key Management Personnel & their relatives:

a) Ranjan Baruah c) Dolly Singh

b) Ratnesh Singh

B) TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

NIL NIL
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2.20 Financial Ratios

As at As at
Particular Numerator Denominator % Change
31 March 2022| 31 March 2021 8
Current
Current Ratio Current Assets 1.19 1.24 -3.84%
Liabilities
|
Debt - Equity Ratio TotalDebt | Mereholders 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Equity
Earning
Debt Service Coverage | allablefor | Debt service N.A NA N.A
Ratio
debt service
Average
Net Profit Aft
Return on Equity Ratio T:xes"’ ®'|shareholders 0.47 0.49 -4.47%
equity
Inventory turnover ratio [COGS varags N.A N.A N.A
Inventory
Trade Receivables Net Sales Average Trade 1.25 0.64 95.08%
turnover ratio Receivables
Trade payables turnover N&t Piirchiatas Average Trade NA NA NA
ratio Payables
2 Average
Net capital turnover ratio|Net sales Working Capital 1.34 2,75 51.11%
Net profit ratio Net ProficAfter|Revanus From 23.18% 15.98% 45.02%
Taxes Operations
Earning Before 4
ital
:::”lr: 2: Capita Interest and ’:::T:Z:ap'ta' 0.64 0.66 -3.86%
PR taxes oy
Non Operating M
Return on investment Income From e N.A N.A N.A
Investments
Investment

2.21 The Company has evaluated the impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based on the internal and external
information up to the date of approval of these financial statements and expect to recover the carrying amount of fixed assets,
inventories and receivables. The Company does not foresee any material impact on liquidity and going concern assumption. The

Company will continue to monitor the future market conditions and update its assessment.

2.22 There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

2.23 The Company have not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

2.24 There are no any bank or financial institution or other lender declared to Company a willful defaulter during the year

(Previous year Rs. Nil).

2.25 The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

2.26 There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies by the Company during the year

For: Qmark Intemational Certfication Pt M.
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2.27 The Company did not enter into any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts and has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. (Previous year Rs.
Nil).

2.28 The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year ended March 31,
2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

2.29 All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundreds as per the
requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

2.30 Balances are Subject to confirmation / reconciliation and adjustments mﬂma[k |ntemabmﬂ| Cetm N- Lu-

For and on behalf of the Board of :
QMARK INTERNA'I:IONAL CERTIFICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Place: Delhi LLY H
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QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402
Email - ranjanbaruah38@gmail.com
CIN - U74999452019PTC019127

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF M/S QMARK
INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD WILL BE HELD AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT MAYUR GARDENS, N.H - 37
SONAPUR OPPOSITE SONAPUR COLLEGE GATE KAMRUP (METRO) KAMRUP ASSAM 782402 ON 30th SEPTEMBER 2022
AT 11:00 AM TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022
including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended
on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To ratify the appointment of M/s HPMS & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, Delhi, as Statutory Auditors of
the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting held for Year 2024-25 (subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every AGM
held after this AGM) and to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Company hereby ratify the appointment of M/s HP M § &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this
meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2024-25on such
remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director be and is hereby authorized to do all such act(s), thing(s), deed(s)
including filing of e-forms with the concerned Registrar of Companies as may be necessary to give effect to the above-
mentioned resolution.”

By Order of the Board
FOR QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

s o Qmark Intemational Certiication Pvt. L.

Ratneéf] Sin
Director
DIN No. 08405913

H NO - 42, Tanvi Estates,
Amritpuri, Khajuri Kalan,
Barkheda Bhopal 462021 MP

Place - DQUV‘
Date- 22)0Q ] 192 L

Notes:

a) A member entitled to attained and vote at the meeting, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attain and
to vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.
b) Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report and Accounts to the meeting.




QOMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402
Email - ranjanbaruah38@gmail.com
CIN - U74999452019PTC019127

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members
Qmark International Certifications Pvt Ltd

The Directors have pleasure in submitting Annual Report of your company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year ended 31st March,
2022. The summarized financial results for the year ended 31* March, 2022 are as under:

FINANCIAL RESULTS (In X '000)

For the financial year For the financial year

Particulars ended 31st March, 2022 ended, 31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Total Sales & other Income 1428.00 1153.70
Total Expenditure 977.87 904.51
Exceptional/Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Profit/Loss Before Tax 450.13 249.19
Current Tax 119.13 64.79
Deferred Tax Liability 0.00 0.00
Profit/Loss after Tax 330.99 184.40
Accumulated Profit till last year 276.61 92.21
Balance to Balance Sheet 607.61 276.61

Review of Operation
During the year under review, the Company has earned a Profit of Rs 330.99('000). Your Directors are

continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the Company.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates (Disclosure as per Rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014).

As disclosure required under Rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, your Company doesn’t have
any subsidiary, joint venture or associate Company.

Share Capital
During the year under review, there is no change in share capital.

Dividend
Your Directors feel that it is prudent to plough back the profits for future growth of the Company and do not

recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2022,
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Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of business during the year.

Transfer to Surplus
During the year Rs 330.99('000) has been transferred to Surplus.

Changes in the Directorship
No changes in the Directorship took place during the year.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that-

1. in preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.
2. the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company
for that period.

3. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

5. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Board Meetings
During the financial year 2021-22, the Board of Directors duly met 4 times during the year

Shares
a. The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review

b. The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees

Auditors

M/s HPMS & ASSOCIATES Chartered Accountant, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, who has been
appointed by the company as Statutory Auditor for a period of 5 years in the General Meeting. The said

Auditors is required to be ratified by the shareholders of the company in upcoming Annual General meeting.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, the

For: Qmark Intemational Cefﬁ&fﬁmﬁtw P
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board recommends that the appointment of M/s HPMS & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant as Statutory
Auditors of the Company may be ratified to continue his tenure as Statutory Auditor of the company.

Secretarial audit report
Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

Auditors’ Report
The observations of the auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the

Directors, do not call for further comments.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:
Complete details of Loan, Guarantee and Investment covered under Sec 186 of Companies Act 2013.

Details of Loans

S.No. [ Name 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1.

Details of Investments

Detail of Investment 2021- 2022 2020- 2021
Quoted z 0
Unquoted - -

Contracts or arrangements with related parties

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2021 - 22 in the prescribed format, AOC 2 has been enclosed with
the report.

Deposits
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposits. As on 31* March, 2022

there were no unclaimed or overdue public deposits with the Company.

Annual Return
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure B and is attached to this Report

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Conservation of energy: Not applicable

Technology absorption: Not applicable

Foreign exchange earnings: Not applicable or: Qmark Intemational Certfication Pt. Lid.

Foreign exchange outgo: NIL
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Particulars of Employees
The Company has no employees in the category as set out in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 of the Act.

Significant & material orders passed by the regulators:
The Company has not received any significant/material orders from the statutory regulatory bodies / courts /

tribunals which effect the going concern status and company’s operation in future.

Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to acknowledge and place on record their sincere appreciation to all stakeholders -
Clients, Financial Institutions, Banks, Central and State Governments, the Company’s valued investors and all
other business partners for their continued co-operation and excellent support received during the year.

Your Directors recognize and appreciate the efforts and hard work of all the employees of the Company and
their continued contribution to its growth.

For: Qmark IntematicaalCertifitatiboa M Lihe Board of:
M/s QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

For: Qmark International Gagj ‘h\{ L.

[
olly Singh Ratnesh Sikgh
Director Director
DIN NO. 095796 8gector DIN No. 08405913
H NO - 42, Tanvi Estates, H NO - 42, Tanvi Estates,
Place- TBLWA Amritpuri, Khajuri Kalan, Amritpuri, Khajuri Kalan,
Date- 9 9\48 |on1- Barkheda Bhopal 462021 MP  Barkheda Bhopal 462021 MP




Annexure A
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:- NA

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

c¢) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

f) date(s) of approval by the Board

g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:- NA
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

For: mark Intemational Certfication P L.

f) Amount paid as advances, if any:




Place -

Date -

For: Qmark Inte mﬁwmof the Board of:
M/s QMARK lNTERNA% IONS PVT LTD
n
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ly Singh

Director

DIN NO. 09579690

H NO - 42, Tanvi Estates,

DewLn) Amritpuri, Khajuri Kalan,
9 1)o8 \ — Barkheda Bhopal 462021 MP
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Directyr
DIN No. 08405913
H NO - 42, Tanvi Estates,
Amritpuri, Khajuri Kalan,
Barkheda Bhopal 462021 MP




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402
Email - ranjanbaruah38@gmail.com

CIN - U74999482019PTC019127

LIST OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31/03/2022

SR NO. DIRECTORS NAME DIN

ADDRESS

H NO - 42, TANVI ESTATES, AMRITPURI,

1 RATNESH SINGH 08405913 | KHAJURI KALAN, BARKHEDA BHOPAL
462021 MP
H.NO. 67, TANVI ESTATES, PHASE-2
2 DOLLY SINGH 09579690 AMRITFURI SHAJURT KALAN

BHOPAL, Madhya Pradesh
462022

FOR QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT

LTD
,‘(%. Qmark Intermational Certiication Pvt. Lid.
Director

DIN NO. 09579690

R/0: H NO - 42, TANVI ESTATES,
AMRITPURI, KHAJURI KALAN,
BARKHEDA BHOPAL 462021 MP

Place:

Date: ?'l\ Og\be




QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402
Email - ranjanbaruah38@gmail.com
CIN - U74999452019PTC019127

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31/03/2022

SR | FOLIO| SHAREHOLDER Typg oF | NUMBER | AMOUNT
NO. | NO NAME ADDRESS SHARE OF PER
SHARES | SHARE
H NO - 42, TANVI
ESTATES, AMRITPURI,
1 | 01 |DOLLYSINGH KHAJURI KALAN, | EQUITY 5000 | 10/-
BARKHEDA BHOPAL
462021 MP
HNO - 42, TANVI
ESTATES, AMRITPURI,
2 | 02 |RATNESH SINGH KHAJURI KALAN, | EQUITY 5000| 10/-
BARKHEDA BHOPAL
462021 MP
TOTAL | 10000

FOR QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT
LTD

er Certficaion P Li.

DOLLY SINGH

Director

DIN NO. 09579690

R/0: HNO - 42, TANVI ESTATES,
AMRITPURI, KHAJURI KALAN,
BARKHEDA BHOPAL 462021 MP

Director

Place: Madhya Pradesh
Date:




FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management &

Administration ) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: ANNEXURE B

I |CIN U74999A52019PTC019127

i |Registration Date 29-03-2019

il Name of the Company QMARK INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATIONS PVT LTD

iv |Category/Sub-category of the Company

Private Company Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered office
v & contact details

Mayur Gardens, N.H- 37 Sonapur Opposite Sonapur College
Gate Kamrup (Metro) Kamrup AS 782402

vi |Whether listed company

No

vii  |Agent, if any.

Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer

N/A

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SLNo Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total
Product [service turnover
1 Quality certifications in various parameters of products and 7120 100.00%
|services .
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF | APPLICABLE

SUBSIDIARY/ | SHARES SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD

N/A

For: Qmark Intemational Certification Pvi. Lid,

M/s Qmark International Certifications Pvt Ltd
A )

Dolly Singh Ratn esr{ Singh’

Director Director

DIN - 09579690 DIN - 08405913

Director




v

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the year

Demat Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

2 10,000

1,00,000.00

0%

10,000

1,00,000.00

100%

No Change

b) Central Govt.or State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

No Change

d) Bank/Fl

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

1,00,000.00

0%

No Change

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter

(A)= (A)(1)+AN2)

B 10,000.00

1,00,000.00

100%

10,000.00

1,00,000.00

100%

No Chaqge

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

ror: \llidl

-
[ i .icma-.suﬁﬁH

.em@ugﬂi Lid.

For: Qmark Intemational Certification P*M.!I\ Wf{\ﬁ
Director




f) Insurance Companies

g) FlIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

¢) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)}+(B)2) - - = . . . N i
C. Shares held by Custodian

for GDRs & ADRs ) ~ ) 3 ) - _ )
Grand Total (A+B+C) 10,000.00 1,00,000.00 100% 10,000.00 1,00,000.00 100% No Clﬂge

183

M/s Qmark International Certifications Pvt Ltd

For: Qmark Inlem%ﬁﬁh Lid.

Dolly Singh Ratneéh Sin
Director Director
DIN - 09579690 Director DIN - 08405913




(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sh ing at th Sh Iding at th i i
SI No. Shareholders Name a_r eh.oldmg - areholding e % change in share holding during
begginning of the year end of the year the year
No of % of total shares | No of shares |% of total shares
shares of the company of the company
Ranjan Baruah 5000 50.00% 5000 50.00% NO CHANGE
2 Ratnesh Singh 5000 50.00% 5000 50.00% NO CHANGE
Total 10000 100% 10000 100%
(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Shareholding at th Shareholding at th
sl No. Shareholders Name PENERRE A v TRANSFER DATE
begginning of the year end of the year
No of % of total shares | No of shares |% of total shares
shares of the company of the company

For: Qmark Intemational Certification Pvi. Lid.

racd




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. No Shareholding at | Cumulative Shareholding during
the end of the the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares No of shares |% of total shares
of the company
At the beginning of the year - N/A
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for N/A
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus
/sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year (or on the date of
Sy s - N/A
separation, if separated during the year)
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares No of shares
At the beginning of the year 10,000.00 N/A
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for i N/A
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)
At the end of the year 10,000.00 N/A

M/s Qmark International Certifications Pvt Ltd

f\.. -
Y A
Defly Singh Ratnesh Sing

Director Director

o TR Catficaton P

Director




v INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year

Long-Term
Borrowings

Short- term
Borrowings

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Additions

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Particulars of

Siha Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount

1 Gross salary

———

.




(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax. 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Incorne tax Act, !
1961

(¢ ) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock option - = =
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 |Commission| - - -
as % of profit - - -
others (specify) - - -
5 Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) - - .
Ceiling as per the Act NA
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors | Total Amount
1 Independent Directors |
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c ) Others, please specify |
Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify. |

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2) |

N/A for: Omark Intemational Certification P\, Lid.

y@i‘«@w




Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Cieling as per the Act.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross Salary

CEO | Total

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify

Others, please specify

N/A

Total

M/s Qmark International Certifications Pvt Ltd
F%Eﬂl Qb‘ al
Dolly Singh

Director _
DIN - 09579690 DIN - 08408495




Mark

Qmark International Certifications Pvt. Ltd.

9 Regd. Office: H.No. 20, 1st Floor, Block-B, Near-Namghar
Sourav Nagar, Beltola, Kamrup Metro Guwahati, Assam-781028
L +91-9826086446 jmqmarkcertifications@gmail.com







